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When Martin Luther King, Jr. told us of his dream in 1963, he opened the door to hope for
millions of people who were able to envision, through his words, a world different from the one
they experienced each day.  

This year, The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society emulated Dr. King’s great example by daring to
dream of a new world for families affected by blood cancers — in which a transformed
healthcare landscape produces outcomes for patients breathtakingly better than the ones 
they now experience.

The Society’s North Star 2015 Vision describes a future we aspire to create by the year 2015.  
It will guide our decision making and activities between now and then, serving as a critical
milestone to be reached in the pursuit of our mission.

This year’s annual report will, as always, give an account of the fiscal year just completed.  It will
also provide insights and glimpses into the future to which we aspire for blood cancer patients
and their families, as depicted in the North Star 2015 Vision. The vision is ambitious, setting we
believe, the necessary goals for the years that lie ahead.

President &
Chairman’s Message:

Dwayne Howell
President & CEO

John M. Kamins
Chair

our mission:
Cure leukemia, lymphoma,
Hodgkin’s disease and myeloma,
and improve the quality of life 
of patients and their families.



Soon after moving to Atlanta, Thomas visits a new
physician for a routine physical exam. He receives
unexpected news: He has multiple myeloma.

In 2015, the diagnosis, while unwelcome, 
comes with prompt identification of options 
and recommendations. Advances in medical
informatics allow Thomas’ physician to access 
his entire medical history securely and in seconds. 

Treatment options are quickly identified: A new
vaccine is being tested in a Phase III clinical trial
specially designed for older myeloma patients.
Other clinical trial options are available as backups.
Also, a newly approved oral, targeted therapy
allows patients to manage their disease as a
chronic illness, with little pain or disruption to their
normal lifestyle. The Society’s streamlined services
arm Thomas with information to help him choose 
the best available option and help him obtain
reimbursement for treatment. 

Outcome: Thomas J. gets to live beyond his 
70s with a high quality of life. His family gets
to keep their grandpa.

Welcome to the
World of 2015

In 2015, the majority of patients with blood cancer are either cured or able 

to manage their condition with good quality of life. In some cases, diseases

may be prevented.

Effective treatments, information, resources and support are widely 

accessible and patients are aware of them, enabling patients, their families

and caregivers to cope effectively throughout their cancer journeys.

Meet
Thomas J.

Myeloma 2015
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Good options.

Cathy thinks she has the flu. She has some
swollen lymph glands, a fever. Nothing to be 
too concerned about. But when symptoms 
persist, tests indicate non-Hodgkin 
lymphoma (NHL). Cancer.

The Society’s easy-to-navigate information 
systems help Cathy review treatment options,
which help inform her discussions with her
oncologist. She considers an individualized 
oral therapy that combines three drugs targeted 
to the genetic flaws that caused her cancer; 
and an allogeneic transplant with stem cells
donated by her sister. After making her decision,
the Society puts her in touch with other patients
who have undergone the same treatment.

Outcome: Six months after choosing the 
oral treatment, and never having missed 
a day of work, Cathy is feeling well, she’s
optimistic and she and her family are living
their lives together with a heightened
appreciation for each day.

Non-Hodgkin
Lymphoma 2015

Cathy has
options
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Before his birth in Brazil in 2015, there was 
a plan to keep new baby Davi from suffering 
the fate of a maternal uncle who had died 
of acute lymphocytic leukemia (ALL), and his
brother, who had died years before, also from 
ALL. Genetic testing shortly after he was born
showed that Davi carried the ALL predisposition.

His doctors had access to an information 
network for collaborating physicians, institutions
and organizations around the world. They 
learned of a new therapeutic agent, discovered 
by a Society researcher, that was extremely
effective in preventing onset of acute leukemia 
in predisposed children. Davi received the therapy
that prevented him from ever getting ALL.

Outcome: Davi, 13 years after his diagnosis, 
is a healthy and vibrant teenager who 
does well in school and has a perfect
attendance record.

Leukemia 2015

6 |

A Plan 
for Davi
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Advocacy

This year, the Society made 4.2 million 
contacts with patients, caregivers and healthcare
professionals. The audience we serve has grown
substantially in recent years as we reach out to
provide information and support in more national
and chapter-based programs and service venues.  

■ Information is available for free:
■ By phone or email, from the Society’s

professional staff at the Information Resource
Center, (800) 955-4572, (infocenter@lls.org) 

■ On the Internet at www.LLS.org
■ Through teleconferences and Webcasts 

on blood cancers, treatment options and 
all aspects of the cancer journey, archived 
for ongoing use

Patient Services

Research
Dedicated Society-funded researchers accomplished a great deal this year. 

Among the achievements:

This year the major focus was on growth

through new fundraising programs,

services for patients and an additional

office location:

■ The Canadian patient services program officially
got underway by providing patient services
managers in the Western Region and Greater
Toronto Area.

■ Successful startup programs of Team In Training,®

Light The Night® Walk and School & YouthSM

Programs were implemented.
■ Plans got underway for a new office 

in Montreal, Quebec.

Canada

Fiscal Year 2006
Society Highlights 

■ Support services are available through the
Society’s 66 chapters in the United States 
and Canada.

■ Chapter-based programs in 2006 reached
41,000 patients and caregivers. New programs
included:  
■ Paving the Way to Progress: Clinical Trials 

in Blood Cancers
■ Meet the Expert on Non-Hodgkin Lymphoma
■ Exploring Myeloma 
■ Breaking the Age Barrier: Getting the Best

Cancer Treatment

Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center, are working 
on the application of the targeted drug Velcade®

(currently approved for treating relapsed myeloma
patients) for some types of NHL, with promising
results. These investigators are also testing Velcade
in combination with conventional drugs. Favorable
preliminary findings are expected to lead to
additional applications for other blood cancers 
as well as in the broader cancer arena.

Four new and two renewal SCOR grants
were awarded during fiscal year 2006,
increasing to 15 the number of these
large-scale, multi-disciplinary,
collaborative programs.

This year, nearly 16,000 people took 
part in Family Support Groups and First
Connection, our peer-to-peer program
for newly-diagnosed patients. 

Society advocates continued to make important contributions this year.

Significant milestones included: 

■ For the third consecutive year, Society 
advocacy has secured funding for blood cancer
education at the Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention. To date, the Society has
received almost $1 million in funding from this
program to reach elderly and underserved
blood cancer patients.

■ For the fifth consecutive year, Society 
advocacy has secured $5 million in blood
cancer research funding through the U.S.
Department of Defense. Almost $25 million
has now been provided for this program.

■ In collaboration with the Society’s Medical 
& Scientific Research Team, Society advocacy
initiated a unique partnership with the U.S. 
Food and Drug Administration to streamline 
the patient diagnosis and drug approval process.

■ Society advocates won key legislative victories 
in Connecticut on neuropsychological testing 
for pediatric cancer patients and in Wisconsin 
for insurance coverage of patients in clinical trials.Teaching Cells to Rebuild Immune Systems 

in Myeloma Patients: Specialized Center 
of Research (SCOR) leader Carl June, M.D.,
University of Pennsylvania Abramson Family 
Cancer Research Center, and his team worked 
on innovative immunotherapeutic techniques 
that are likely to reduce post-transplant infections,
which threaten up to 40 percent of stem cell
transplant patients. Their work also validates 
the development of immunotherapy to induce
effective anti-tumor responses that could eradicate
minimal residual disease and lead to cures.

Using Antibodies to Deliver Radiation
Directly to Leukemia and Lymphoma Cells:
Another SCOR team led by Irwin D. Bernstein, 
M.D., Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center, 
is using a technique called radioimmunotherapy 
to eliminate the need for high-dose, whole-body
chemotherapy or radiotherapy prior to stem 
cell transplantation. Results to date suggest that
leukemia and lymphoma patients, including those
who are not candidates for standard transplants,
will benefit from this less toxic treatment.

Killing Cancer Cells by Inhibiting Molecules
on Which They Depend: Society-funded
researchers Robert Orlowski, M.D., Ph.D.,
Lineberger Comprehensive Cancer Center,
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill; 
and Owen O’Connor, M.D., Ph.D., Memorial 

Grants for fiscal year 2006 were $61.6 million,
bringing our cumulative research investment 
to $486 million. 

Society advocates speaking up for patients 
now number more than 36,000, enhancing 
the patient voice for research and quality care.
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The Society’s signature fundraising event continued
its steady growth, with 35,000 participants raising
$114 million as they trained for marathons, 
100-mile cycle rides and triathlons. TNT also
surpassed a major milestone during the year, as
the number of participants trained over its history
reached 305,000. The Society salutes and thanks
the loyal TNT alumni whose fundraising support
has given new meaning to the field of endurance
sports events.

Team In Training

Thousands of people in 250 communities in the
United States and Canada participated in a Light The
Night Walk event in fiscal year 2006, raising nearly 
$27 million to help advance the Society’s mission.
These friends, families and corporate teams have
earned a special place in the heart of the Society, 
and we extend our gratitude to each one of them 
for their efforts on behalf of patients everywhere 
who are battling blood cancer.

Light The Night

Fiscal Year 2006
Fundraising Highlights

Since its inception in 1988, Team In Training
(TNT) participants have raised more than 
$695 million to advance the Society’s mission.

In its seventh year, Light The Night Walk
has raised a cumulative total of $110
million for cancer research and services
for patients.
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The Society relies on generous donors to help
make progress in the fulfillment of its mission.
This year, major donors and members of 
the Society’s Legacy Circle were responsible 
for contributions totaling $31.5 million, exceeding
goals and reflecting a 21-percent increase over
fiscal year 2005. Our gratitude to these supporters
runs deep and is given on behalf of more than
785,000 blood cancer patients and their families.

Donor Development

School & Youth
Students across the country raised more than 
$15 million and demonstrated the collective power
of kids to make a large impact on the search for
cures for cancer. This was the program’s biggest
year ever!

Fiscal Year 2006 Fundraising Highlights continued

Nearly 19 percent of all U.S. (K-12) 
schools were recruited by the Society’s
School & Youth Programs this year.

100% of restricted gifts from
donors is used to advance 
the Society’s mission.



Michael Thirman, MD n 2003
University of Chicago

David Toczyski, PhD n 2004
University of California, San Francisco

Toshio Tsukiyama, PhD, DVM n 2003
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

Jessica Tyler, PhD n 2004
University of Colorado 

Katharine Ullman, PhD n 2006
University of Utah

Jose Villadangos, PhD n 2005
Walter and Eliza Hall Institute
of Medical Research

Claire Walczak, PhD n 2002
Indiana University

Johannes Walter, PhD n 2007
Harvard University

Mitchell Weiss, MD, PhD n 2007
The Children’s Hospital of Philadelphia

Xiaolu Yang, PhD n 2005
University of Pennsylvania

Tso-Pang Yao, PhD n 2004
Duke University Medical Center

Hongtao Yu, PhD n 2004
The University of Texas

Weiguo Zhang, PhD n 2005
Duke University Medical Center

Pengbo Zhou, PhD n 2006
Weill Medical College 
of Cornell University

Career Development Program:
Scholars in Clinical Research

Maurizio Bendandi, MD, PhD n 2002
Clinica Universitaria

Ravi Bhatia, MD n 2003
City of Hope National Medical Center

Smita Bhatia, MD n 2002
City of Hope National Medical Center

John C. Byrd, MD n 2002
The Ohio State University

Martin Carroll, MD n 2004
University of Pennsylvania

Kenneth Cooke, MD n 2006 20

University of Michigan

Ephraim Fuchs, MD n 2004
Johns Hopkins University

Zihai Li, MD, PhD n 2006 21

University of Connecticut

Owen O’Connor, MD, PhD n 2003
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Robert Orlowski, MD, PhD n 2006
Lineberger Comprehensive 
Cancer Center
University of North Carolina 
at Chapel Hill

Aaron Rapoport, MD n 2002
University of Maryland

David Rizzieri, MD n 2007 22

Duke University Medical Center

Warren Shlomchik, MD n 2007
Yale University

Jeffrey Taub, MD n 2003
Wayne State University

Joseph Wiemels, PhD n 2004 23

University of California, San Francisco

William Wierda, MD, PhD n 2007
The University of Texas

Career Development Program:
Special Fellows

Laurie Ailles, PhD n 2004
Stanford University

K. Mark Ansel, PhD n 2006
CBR Institute of Biomedical 
Research, Inc.

Jennifer Antonchuk, PhD n 2007
University Hospital of Lund

Toshiyuki Araki, PhD n 2006
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center

Claire Attwooll, PhD n 2007
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Dimple Bansal, PhD n 2007
Brigham and Women’s Hospital

Ittai Ben-Porath, PhD n 2005
Whitehead Institute for 
Biomedical Research

Arnaud Besson, PhD n 2007
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

Klara Briknarova, PhD n 2005
The University of Montana

Katja Bruckner, PhD n 2004
Harvard University

Julie Canman, PhD n 2007
University of Oregon

Kate Carroll, PhD n 2007
University of Michigan

Andrew Carter, PhD n 2007
University of California, San Francisco

Yang Chao, PhD n 2007
Princeton University

Xin Chen, PhD n 2006
Stanford University

Aiyang Cheng, PhD n 2004
Yale University

Rafal Ciosk, PhD n 2006
Novartis Forschungsstiftung

Hilary Coller, PhD n 2003
Princeton University

Sean Conner, PhD n 2005
University of Minnesota

Nika Danial, PhD n 2004
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Zhong Deng, PhD n 2006
Wistar Institute

Takeshi Egawa, MD, PhD n 2007
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Joaquin Espinosa, PhD n 2004
University of Colorado

Hui Feng, PhD n 2006
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Pinghui Feng, PhD n 2007
The University of Texas

Josephine Ferreon, PhD n 2006
Scripps Research Institute

Elsa Flores, PhD n 2004 24

The University of Texas

Daniel Foltz, PhD n 2007
Ludwig Institute for Cancer Research

Casey Fox, PhD n 2005
University of Pennsylvania

Xinsheng Gao, PhD n 2004
The University of Texas

Julie Gates, PhD n 2006
Bucknell University

Marc Gavin, PhD n 2004
University of Washington

Sourav Ghosh, PhD n 2007
Salk Institute for Biological Studies

Wendy Gordon, PhD n 2007
Brigham and Women’s Hospital

Monica Gostissa, PhD n 2007
CBR Institute of Biomedical 
Research, Inc.

Alla Grishok, PhD n 2007
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Beichu Guo, PhD n 2007
University of California, Los Angeles

Karen Haas, PhD n 2005
Duke University Medical Center

Tomoko Hamma, PhD n 2006
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

Joo Seok Han, PhD n 2006
Ludwig Institute for Cancer Research

Azizul Haque, PhD n 2004
Medical University of South Carolina

Kieran Harvey, PhD n 2006
Peter MacCallum Cancer Institute

Beate Heissig, MD, PhD n 2004
Juntendo University

Amy Holdorf, PhD n 2007
Mount Sinai School of Medicine

Ke Hu, PhD n 2006
Scripps Research Institute

Tara Huber, PhD n 2006
Mount Sinai School of Medicine

Matthias Hundt, MD n 2006
La Jolla Institute for Allergy
& Immunology

Kristen Hurov, PhD n 2007
Brigham and Women’s Hospital

Lena Hwang, PhD n 2003
University of California, San Francisco

Miho Iijima, PhD n 2005
Johns Hopkins University 

Julie Jameson, PhD n 2004
Scripps Research Institute

Edith Janssen, PhD n 2005
La Jolla Institute for Allergy
& Immunology
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Specialized Center of Research 1

Jerry Adams, PhD n 2007
Walter and Eliza Hall Institute
of Medical Research

Frederick Alt, PhD n 2007
CBR Institute of Biomedical 
Research, Inc.

Irwin D. Bernstein, MD n 2003 2

Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

John Bushweller, PhD n 2005 3

University of Virginia

John C. Byrd, MD n 2006 4

The Ohio State University

Riccardo Dalla-Favera, MD n 2004 5

Columbia University

Brian J. Druker, MD n 2006 6

Oregon Health & Science University

Carolyn Felix, MD n 2007
Children’s Hospital of Philadelphia

Anthony Green, MD, PhD n 2007
University of Cambridge

James Griffin, MD n 2006 7

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Helen Heslop, MD n 2004
Baylor College of Medicine

Carl June, MD n 2007 8

Abramson Family Cancer 
Research Center
University of Pennsylvania

Thomas J. Kipps, MD, PhD n 2006
University of California, San Diego

Ronald Levy, MD n 2006 9

Stanford University

Scott Lowe, PhD n 2004 10

Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory

Tak Mak, PhD n 2005
Advanced Medical Discovery Institute
University of Toronto, Canada

Stephen Nimer, MD n 2007 11

Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Michael Thirman, MD n 2007
University of Chicago

Cheryl L. Willman, MD n 2006 12

University of New Mexico

Career Development Program:
Scholars

Peter Adams, PhD n 2004
Fox Chase Cancer Center

David Allman, PhD n 2005
University of Pennsylvania

Francisco Asturias, PhD n 2002
Scripps Research Institute

Avinash Bhandoola, MD, PhD n 2007
University of Pennsylvania

Susan Biggins, PhD n 2006
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

James Bowie, PhD n 2002
University of California, Los Angeles

Randy Brutkiewicz, PhD n 2004
Indiana University

Anthony Capobianco, PhD n 2002
Wistar Institute

J. Don Chen, PhD n 2001
University of Medicine and 
Dentistry of New Jersey

Wen-Ming Chu, MD, PhD n 2007
Brown University

Karlene Cimprich, PhD n 2005
Stanford University

Pamela Correll, PhD n 2003
Pennsylvania State University

Patricia Cortes, PhD n 2002
Mount Sinai School of Medicine

Chris Counter, PhD n 2003
Duke University Medical Center

John Crispino, PhD n 2006
University of Chicago

Blossom Damania, PhD n 2006
University of North Carolina 

Abby Dernburg, PhD n 2007
University of California, Berkeley

J. Alan Diehl, PhD n 2007
University of Pennsylvania 

Wei Du, PhD n 2004
University of Chicago

Michael Eck, MD, PhD n 2003
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Christine Eischen, PhD n 2005
University of Nebraska 

Xin-Hua Feng, PhD n 2004
Baylor College of Medicine

Margaret Goodell, PhD n 2002 13

Baylor College of Medicine

Jonathan Graff, MD, PhD n 2002 14

The University of Texas

H. Leighton Grimes, PhD n 2006
Cincinnati Children’s Hospital 
Medical Center

Wei Gu, PhD n 2002
Columbia University

Xi He, PhD n 2006
Children’s Hospital Boston

Theodore Jardetzky, PhD n 2002 15

Northwestern University 

Jin Jiang, PhD n 2004
The University of Texas

Dong-Yan Jin, MD, PhD n 2002
University of Hong Kong

Craig Jordan, PhD n 2004
University of Rochester

Scott Keeney, PhD n 2006
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Michelle Kelliher, PhD n 2004
University of Massachusetts 

William Kerr, PhD n 2003 16

University of South Florida

Scott Kogan, MD n 2005
University of California, San Francisco

Anthony Koleske, PhD n 2003
Yale University

Kerry Kornfeld, MD, PhD n 2002
Washington University

Stephen Kron, MD, PhD n 2003
University of Chicago

Matthew Krummel, PhD n 2006
University of California, San Francisco

Gustavo Leone, PhD n 2005
The Ohio State University

Xin Lin, PhD n 2005
The University of Texas

Weei-Chin Lin, MD, PhD n 2007
University of Alabama, Birmingham

Fenyong Liu, PhD n 2002
University of California, Berkeley

Clifford Lowell, MD, PhD n 2002
University of California, San Francisco

Hiten Madhani, MD, PhD n 2006
University of California, San Francisco

Andreas Matouschek, PhD n 2003
Northwestern University 

Ari Melnick, MD n 2007
Albert Einstein College of Medicine

Danesh Moazed, PhD n 2004
Harvard University

George Mosialos, PhD n 2005
Biomedical Sciences Research Center 

Duojia Pan, PhD n 2007
Johns Hopkins University

Christoph Plass, PhD n 2003
The Ohio State University

Ishwar Radhakrishnan, PhD n 2005
Northwestern University 

Dale Ramsden, PhD n 2007
University of North Carolina

Linda Resar, MD n 2006 17

Johns Hopkins University

Theodora Ross, MD, PhD n 2006
University of Michigan

Guy Sauvageau, MD, PhD n 2003
University of Montreal, Canada

Stephen Schoenberger, PhD n 2006
La Jolla Institute for Allergy 
& Immunology

Ralph Scully, MD, PhD n 2006
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center

David Sharp, PhD n 2005
Albert Einstein College of Medicine

Ali Shilatifard, PhD n 2002 18

Saint Louis University

Peter Sicinski, MD, PhD n 2006
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Zhou Songyang, PhD n 2007
Baylor College of Medicine

Reshma Taneja, PhD n 2003
Mount Sinai School of Medicine

William Tansey, PhD n 2002
Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory

Michael Teitell, MD, PhD n 2004 19

University of California, Los Angeles

* The year displayed after each grant represents
the first fiscal year of grant activity.

1 The Specialized Center of Research Program 
is funded in part by Mr. and Mrs. James A.
Beck, The John and Frances Beck Family
Foundation, Mr. and Mrs. Jack J. Kessler and
General Motors Corp.

2 Dr. Irwin D. Bernstein is funded by an
anonymous donor.

3 Dr. John Bushweller is funded in part by 
the Peter Berg Memorial Research Fund.

4 Dr. John Byrd is funded in part by Douglas 
and Phyllis Smith, Elaine Smith and the 
Bruce Bocina Building Corp. 

5 Dr. Riccardo Dalla-Favera is funded in part 
by David and Diann Sant, Lesley Goldwasser
and Jonathan Plutzik, Joseph S. and Diane 
H. Steinberg, Deborah and Jeff Briggs, Tracy
and Frank Collins, James F. Egan, James and
Karen Finkel, Paul and Susan Friedman,
Jonathan and Jeannie Lavine and Family, 
Tom Marano, Jeffrey and Katina Mayer, The
Edward L. Milstein Foundation, Michael and
Elin Nierenberg and Family, and Daniel and 
Carol Spina.

6 Dr. Brian Druker is funded in part by the
Bertelsen Family and the Shimkin Foundation.

7 Dr. James Griffin is funded in part by Cure 
Kids Cancer Golf Tournament and the Virginia
Sheldon Jerome Foundation.

8 Dr. Carl June is funded in part by Madeline 
& Howell E. Adams, Jr., in loving memory 
of their daughter, Madeline; Lisa Bee, Spin 4 
A Cure and Alex Boisclair Gold Tournament-Luc 
& Maria Boisclair.

9 Dr. Ronald Levy is funded by the Joseph 
C. Sanfilippo Memorial Fund, The Valley
Foundation, The Relations Foundation and 
The Wayne and Gladys Valley Foundation.

10 Dr. Scott Lowe is funded in part by the Alverin
M. Cornell Foundation, Mr. and Mrs. Anthony
Campbell and Mr. and Mrs. Matthew Campbell
and Valerie Aspinwall & The Reichman
Memorial/Altschul Foundation.

11 Dr. Stephen Nimer is funded in part by 
the John and Shirley Davies Foundation.

12 Dr. Cheryl Willman is funded by the Nike
Women’s Marathon.

13 Dr. Margaret Goodell, a Stephen Birnbaum
Scholar, is funded by The Stephen Birnbaum
Foundation.

14 Dr. Jonathan Graff is funded by the 
St. Valentine’s Day Luncheon and Style Show.

15 Dr. Theodore Jardetzky is funded in part 
by the Helen Brach Foundation.

16 Dr. William Kerr is funded by The Newman
Foundation.

17 Dr. Linda Resar is funded in part by the 
Cora and John H. Davis Foundation.

18 Dr. Ali Shalitifard is funded in part by the 
Ed Heitz Memorial Research Fund.

19 Dr. Michael Teitell is funded in part by Parents
Against Leukemia.

20 Dr. Kenneth Cooke is funded in part by 
the Alex Trotman Memorial Fund.

21 Dr. Zihai Li is funded in part by Susan Glick.

22 Dr. David Rizzieri is funded by Stephen 
and Madeline Anbinder.

23 Dr. Joseph Wiemels is funded by Team Friends
of Allie honoring pediatric heroes and Quest 
Diagnostics Foundation, Inc.

24 Dr. Elsa Flores is funded by the Hildegarde 
D. Becher Foundation. 

Research Grants*
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Sue Jaspersen, PhD n 2005
Stowers Institute for Medical Research

Axel Kallies, PhD n 2007
Walter and Eliza Hall Institute
of Medical Research

Cheng-Fu Kao, PhD n 2006
University of New Mexico

Kitai Kim, PhD n 2007
Children's Hospital Boston

Eric Lai, PhD n 2005
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Ke Lan, MD, PhD n 2007
University of Pennsylvania

Emma Langley, PhD n 2006
Scripps Research Institute

Nicholas Larsen, PhD n 2007
Harvard University

Isabelle Le Blanc, PhD n 2005
University of California, Berkeley

Francene Lemoine, PhD n 2007
Duke University Medical Center

Ziqiang Li, PhD n 2006
Albert Einstein College of Medicine

YuYao Liang, PhD n 2006
The University of Texas

Jidong Liu, PhD n 2006
Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory

Hinh Ly, PhD n 2004
Emory University

Yunmei Ma, PhD n 2007
Johns Hopkins University 

Sami Malek, MD n 2004 25

University of Michigan

Brendan Manning, PhD n 2005
Harvard University

Yinghui Mao, PhD n 2005
Columbia University

Bernhard Mayr, MD n 2003
Universitat Erlangen-Nuernberg

Thomas Mercher, PhD n 2006
Brigham and Women’s Hospital

Jung-Hyun Min, PhD n 2005
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Constantine Mitsiades, MD, 
PhD n 2004

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Raul Mostoslavsky, MD, PhD n 2005
Children's Hospital Corporation

Sean O’Rourke, PhD n 2006
University of Oregon

Ryoma Ohi, PhD n 2005
Harvard University

Joseph Opferman, PhD n 2005
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Amir Oryan (Orian), MD, 
PhD n 2005 26

Technion, Israel Institute of Technology

Hyewon Phee, PhD n 2007
University of California, San Francisco

Kathrin Plath, PhD n 2005
University of California, Los Angeles

Supriya Prasanth, PhD n 2006
Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory

Philippe Prochasson, PhD n 2007
Stowers Institute for Medical Research

Youcun Qian, PhD n 2007
Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Jian Qu, PhD n 2005
University of California, San Francisco

John Randell, PhD n 2007
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Attila Remenyi, PhD n 2007
University of California, San Francisco

Lauren Richie-Ehrlich, PhD n 2007
Stanford University

Joan Roig Amoros, PhD n 2003
Parc Cientific de Barcelona

Hyung Ryoo, PhD n 2006
New York University

Shireen Saleque, PhD n 2004
Children’s Hospital Boston

Adrian Salic, PhD n 2006
Harvard University

Tomoyuki Sawado, PhD n 2005
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

Jill Schweitzer, PhD n 2004
University of Notre Dame

Neil Shah, MD, PhD n 2005
University of California, Los Angeles

Yongcheng Song, PhD n 2006
University of Illinois 

Eric Spierings, PhD n 2005
Leiden University Medical Center

Walter Steiner, PhD n 2005
Niagara University

Angela Stoddart, PhD n 2005
University of Chicago

Gergely Szakacs, MD, PhD n 2007
Biological Research Center, 
Hungarian Academy of Sciences

Scott Tibbetts, PhD n 2004
Louisana State University

Giovanni Tonon, MD, PhD n 2007
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Emily Troemel, PhD n 2007
Massachusetts General Hospital

Takehiko Usui, PhD n 2005
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Fred van Leeuwen, PhD n 2004
Netherlands Cancer Institute

Ramiro Verdun, PhD n 2007
Salk Institute for Biological Studies

Carl Walkley, PhD n 2007
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Roland Walter, MD n 2007 27

Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

Gelin Wang, PhD n 2004
The University of Texas

Jing Wang, MD, PhD n 2006
CBR Institute of Biomedical 
Research, Inc.

Wenyi Wei, PhD n 2006
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center

Orion Weiner, PhD n 2005
University of California, San Francisco

Amy Weinmann, PhD n 2004
University of Washington

Markus Welcker, PhD n 2006
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

Hans-Guido Wendel, MD n 2006
Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory

Geng Wu, PhD n 2006
Children’s Hospital Boston

Ning Wu, PhD n 2007
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center

Zhaohui Wu, MD, PhD n 2006
University of Wisconsin 

Defne Yarar, PhD n 2007
Scripps Research Institute

Tomoki Yokochi, PhD n 2006
Florida State University

Akihiko Yokoyama, PhD n 2006
Stanford University

Jianbo Yue, PhD n 2006
Stanford University

Jinsong Zhang, PhD n 2004
University of Cincinnati

Tong Zhang, PhD n 2007 
Dartmouth College

Career Development Program:
Special Fellows in Clinical Research

Elly Barry, MD n 2007
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Jeffrey Davies, MD, PhD n 2007
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Alice Fan, MD n 2007
Stanford University

Alexander Perl, MD n 2007
University of Pennsylvania

Loredana Ruggeri, MD, PhD n 2007
Università di Perugia

Career Development Program:
Fellows

David Aiello, PhD n 2005
Mercer University

Jennifer Antonchuk, PhD n 2004
University Hospital of Lund

Christopher Bakal, PhD n 2007
Harvard University

Bryan Barnhart, PhD n 2006
University of Pennsylvania

Michael Bassik, PhD n 2007
University of California, San Francisco

Linda Baughn, PhD n 2007
Weill Medical College 
of Cornell University

Marie Bleakley, MD n 2006
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

25 Dr. Sami Malek is funded by the William
Randolph Hearst Foundation.
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Tatiana Bondar, PhD n 2007 28

Yale University

Deirdre Buckley, PhD n 2004 29

Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory

Corey Carlson, PhD n 2007
University of Minnesota

Jing Chen, PhD n 2005
Emory University

Jihua Chen, MD, PhD n 2006
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Danica Chen, PhD n 2006
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Stella Chou, MD n 2007
The Children’s Hospital of Philadelphia

Dipanjan Chowdhury, PhD n 2005
CBR Institute of Biomedical 
Research, Inc.

Kent Christopherson, PhD n 2004
The University of Texas

Sergei Chuikov, PhD n 2007
University of Michigan

Alexandre Costa, MD, PhD n 2007
Stanford University

Warren D’Souza, PhD n 2006
University of California, San Diego

Abhishek Datta, PhD n 2007
CBR Institute of Biomedical 
Research, Inc.

Tracy Diamond, PhD n 2006
University of Pennsylvania

Li-Lin Du, PhD n 2003
Scripps Research Institute

Jinyan Du, PhD n 2007
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Sheryl Elkin, PhD n 2007
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Pinghui Feng, PhD n 2004
New England Regional Primate
Research Center

Sylvia Fischer, PhD n 2005
Massachusetts General Hospital

James Forrest, PhD n 2005
Emory University

Josefina Garcia, PhD n 2006
Weill Medical College 
of Cornell University

Tania Gourley, PhD n 2004
Emory University

Amy Holdorf, PhD n 2004
Mount Sinai School of Medicine

Eun-Jin Hong, PhD n 2006
Harvard University

Daniel Hostetter, PhD n 2006
University of California, San Francisco

Kristen Hurov, PhD n 2004
Harvard University

Jonathan Irish, PhD n 2006
Stanford University

Hao Jiang, PhD n 2007
Rockefeller University

Kristen Johnson, PhD n 2006
University of Chicago

Anna Keating, MD n 2004
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Karen Keeshan, PhD n 2005
University of Pennsylvania

Sridevi Khambhampaty, PhD n 2006
Stanford University

You-Me Kim, PhD n 2004
Whitehead Institute for 
Biomedical Research

Valery Krizhanovsky, PhD n 2007
Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory

Marc Kvansakul, PhD n 2006
Walter and Eliza Hall Institute
of Medical Research

Samy Lamouille, PhD n 2007
University of California, San Francisco

Mark Lanasa, MD, PhD n 2007
Duke University Medical Center

Nicolas Larmonier, PhD n 2007
University of Arizona

Erica Larschan, PhD n 2005
Harvard University

Dong Lee, PhD n 2006
Salk Institute for Biological Studies

Zhe Li, PhD n 2005
Children’s Hospital Boston

Xiaoling Li, PhD n 2005
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Xiaozhen Liang, PhD n 2006
Emory University

Chinten Lim, PhD n 2005
Scripps Research Institute

Miao-Chia Lo, PhD n 2007
Scripps Research Institute

Michelle Longworth, PhD n 2007
Massachusetts General Hospital

Edward Luk, PhD n 2006
National Institutes of Health

Julian Lum, PhD n 2005
University of Pennsylvania

Matthias Lutolf, PhD n 2007
Stanford University

Xiaoju Ma, PhD n 2007
Harvard University

Eugene Makeyev, PhD n 2005
Harvard University

Vanessa Marsden, PhD n 2005
Peter MacCallum Cancer Centre

Carla Martins, PhD n 2006 30

University of California, San Francisco

Sebastiaan Meijsing, PhD n 2005
University of California, San Francisco

Stavroula Mili, PhD n 2006
University of Virginia

Shinichi Mizuno, MD, PhD n 2004
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Alexandre Morozov, PhD n 2006 31

Rockefeller University

Tammy Morrish, PhD n 2007
Johns Hopkins University

Xuewen Pan, PhD n 2004
Johns Hopkins University

Jing Pan, PhD n 2007
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Lisa Postow, PhD n 2006
Rockefeller University

Martin Prlic, PhD n 2006
University of Washington

Philippe Prochasson, PhD n 2004
Stowers Institute for Medical Research

Miles Pufall, PhD n 2007
University of California, San Francisco

Bin Qian, PhD n 2006
University of Washington

26 Dr. Amir Orian is funded by the Pamela 
B. Katten Memorial Leukemia Research
Foundation.

27 Dr. Roland Walter is funded by The Dan
Gleason Memorial Research Fund.

Priyamvada Rai, PhD n 2006
Whitehead Institute for 
Biomedical Research

John Randell, PhD n 2004
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Lily Remsing Rix, PhD n 2005
Center for Molecular Medicine

Stefan Riedl, PhD n 2005
Burnham Institute

Davide Robbiani, MD, PhD n 2007
Rockefeller University

Adam Rosendorff, MD n 2003
Brigham and Women’s Hospital

Karen Sachs, PhD n 2007
Stanford University

Stefanie Sarantopoulos, 
MD, PhD n 2006

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Bernie Sattin, PhD n 2007
Stanford University

Gary Shapiro, PhD n 2005
University of California, San Diego

Eric Shiozaki, PhD n 2006
University of California, Los Angeles

Erika Shor, PhD n 2007
University of Wisconsin

Jonathan Snow, PhD n 2006
Children’s Hospital Boston

Erinn Soucie, PhD n 2006
Center National de 
la Recherche Scientifique

Jason Tanny, PhD n 2006
Rockefeller University

Vera Tarakanova, PhD n 2006
Washington University

Ewan Taylor, PhD n 2006
Scripps Research Institute

Matthew Thomas, PhD n 2007
University of Pennsylvania

Jorge Torres, PhD n 2006
Stanford University

Vasiliki Tsakraklides, PhD n 2007
Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Su-Yi Tseng, PhD n 2004
New York University

Craig Vander Kooi, PhD n 2007
Johns Hopkins University

30 Dr. Carla Martins is funded in part 
by the Relations Foundation.

31 Dr. Alexandre Morozov is funded by 
The Lehman Brothers Foundation.

28 Dr. Tatiana Bondar, the GlaxoSmithKline
Gertrude B. Elion Fellow of The Leukemia 
& Lymphoma Society, is funded by 
The GlaxoSmithKline Foundation and
GlaxoSmithKline, Inc.

29 Dr. Deirdre Buckley is funded by Mr. and 
Mrs. Anthony Campbell and Mr. and 
Mrs. Matthew Campbell.



Lidia Vasilieva, PhD n 2005
Harvard University

Li Wang, PhD n 2004
Dartmouth Medical School

Donghai Wang, PhD n 2007
CBR Institute of Biomedical 
Research, Inc.

Qiou Wei, PhD n 2007
Children’s Hospital Boston

David Weinstock, MD n 2005
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Richard Willis, PhD n 2004
National Jewish Medical 
and Research Center

Jasmine Wong, PhD n 2006
University of California, San Francisco

Niels-Bjarne Woods, PhD n 2005
Salk Institute for Biological Studies

Zheng Xu, PhD n 2005
University of California, San Diego

Tingting Yao, PhD n 2005
Stowers Institute for Medical Research

Taofei Yin, PhD n 2007
University of North Carolina

Ping Yuan, PhD n 2006 32

Princeton University

Shan Zha, MD, PhD n 2005
Harvard University

Jing Zhang, PhD n 2004
Whitehead Institute for 
Biomedical Research

Zhengjian Zhang, PhD n 2007
University of California, Berkeley

Song Zhao, MD, PhD n 2005
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Rui Zhou, PhD n 2005
Harvard University

Daniel Zilberman, PhD n 2006
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

Weiguo Zou, PhD n 2006
Scripps Research Institute

Translational Research Program

Vahid Afshar-Kharghan, MD n 2003
Baylor College of Medicine

Denis Alexander, PhD n 2003
Babraham Institute

Scott Armstrong, MD, PhD n 2004
Children’s Hospital Boston

Dwayne Barber, PhD n 2005
Ontario Cancer Institute, Canada

Pamela Becker, MD, PhD n 2006
University of Washington

Antonio Bedalov, MD, PhD n 2006
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

Steven Bernstein, MD n 2006
University of Rochester

Katherine Borden, PhD n 2007
University of Montreal, Canada

Carl Borrebaeck, DSC n 2006 33

Lund University

Roger Briesewitz, PhD n 2005
The Ohio State University

Janet Butel, PhD n 2003
Baylor College of Medicine

John C. Byrd, MD n 2005
The Ohio State University

Michael Caligiuri, MD n 2006
The Ohio State University

Martin Carroll, MD n 2004
University of Pennsylvania

Preet Chaudhary, MD, PhD n 2006
University of Pittsburgh

Wei Chen, MD, PhD n 2005
University of Minnesota

Selina Chen-Kiang, PhD n 2006
Weill Medical College 
of Cornell University

Jason Chesney, MD, PhD n 2006
University of Louisville

Rachael Clark, MD, PhD n 2006
Brigham and Women’s Hospital

Bayard Clarkson, MD n 2004
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Steven Collins, MD n 2004
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

Robert Collins, MD n 2004 34

The University of Texas

Wendy Cozen, DO, MPH n 2007
University of Southern California

Richard D’Andrea, PhD n 2004
Child Health Research Institute

Maurizio Di Liberto, PhD n 2007
Weill Medical College 
of Cornell University

Joseph DiCarlo, MD n 2005 35

Stanford University

Clark Distelhorst, MD n 2006
Case Western Reserve University

Dirk Dittmer, PhD n 2006
University of North Carolina

Gianpietro Dotti, MD n 2007
Baylor College of Medicine

Ming-Qing Du, PhD n 2005
University of Cambridge

Ming-Qing Du, PhD n 2007
University of Cambridge

Dimitar Efremov, MD, PhD n 2006
International Centre for Genetic
Engineering and Biotechnology

Elizabeth Eklund, MD n 2006 36

Northwestern University

Stephen Emerson, MD, PhD n 2005 37

University of Pennsylvania

Robert Fenton, MD, PhD n 2004
University of Maryland

Daniel Fernandes, PhD, DSC n 2006
Medical University of South Carolina

Adele Fielding, PhD n 2003
Mayo Clinic and Foundation

Barry Finette, MD, PhD n 2003
University of Vermont

Christopher Flowers, MD n 2006 38

Emory University

Arthur Frankel, MD n 2005
Scott & White Memorial Hospital 
and Clinic

Varsha Gandhi, PhD n 2005 39

The University of Texas

Varsha Gandhi, PhD n 2007
The University of Texas

Guillermo Garcia-Manero, MD n 2007
The University of Texas

Alan Gewirtz, MD n 2007
University of Pennsylvania

Irene Ghobrial, MD n 2006
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Spencer Gibson, PhD n 2005
University of Manitoba, Canada

D. Gary Gilliland, MD, PhD n 2003
Brigham and Women’s Hospital
Harvard Medical School
Howard Hughes Medical Institute
Dana-Farber/Harvard Cancer Center
Harvard Stem Cell Institute
Karp Family Research Laboratories

D. Gary Gilliland, MD, PhD n 2006
Harvard Medical School
Howard Hughes Medical Institute
Dana-Farber/Harvard Cancer Center
Harvard Stem Cell Institute
Karp Family Research Laboratories

Jianlin Gong, MD n 2004
Boston University

Steven Gore, MD n 2005 40

Johns Hopkins University

Stephen Gottschalk, MD n 2004
Baylor College of Medicine

Ian Harmer, PhD n 2003
University of Cambridge

Charles Hemenway, MD, PhD n 2005
Tulane University School of Medicine

Craig Jordan, PhD n 2006 41

University of Rochester

Scott Kaufmann, MD, PhD n 2005 42

Mayo Clinic and Foundation

Thomas Kipps, MD, PhD n 2004
University of California, San Diego

Krishna Komanduri, MD n 2006
The University of Texas

Steven Kornblau, MD n 2006
The University of Texas

Larry Kwak, MD, PhD n 2007
The University of Texas

Jill Lacy, MD n 2004
Yale University

Uma Lakshmipathy, PhD n 2004 
Catholic University Leuven

Charles Lee, PhD n 2005
Brigham and Women’s Hospital

Hyam Levitsky, MD n 2005
Johns Hopkins University

Jane Liesveld, MD n 2004 43

University of Rochester

Bing Lim, MD, PhD n 2003
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center

Sagar Lonial, MD n 2007
Emory University

Jose Lopez, MD n 2005
Puget Sound Blood Center

Lawrence Lum, MD, DSC n 2005 44

Roger Williams Medical Center

Guitta Maki, PhD n 2003
Hopital Saint Louis

Otoniel Martinez-Maza, PhD n 2003
University of California, Los Angeles

Hector Martinez-Valdez, MD, 
PhD n 2003

The University of Texas

Kenneth Meehan, MD n 2006
Dartmouth-Hitchcock Medical Center

Ari Melnick, MD n 2006
Albert Einstein College of Medicine

David Miklos, MD, PhD n 2006
Stanford University

Wilson Miller, MD, PhD n 2003
Sir Mortimer B. Davis 
Jewish General Hospital 
Lady Davis Institute 
for Medical Research, Canada

Beverly Mitchell, MD n 2006
Stanford University

Ramzi Mohammad, PhD n 2007
Wayne State University

Jeffrey Molldrem, MD n 2007
The University of Texas

Malcolm Moore, D Phil n 2006
Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Sherie Morrison, PhD n 2007
University of California, Los Angeles

Benjamin Neel, MD, PhD n 2004
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center

Susan Nilsson, PhD n 2004
Peter MacCallum Cancer Institute

Craig Okada, MD, PhD n 2007
Portland Veterans Affairs 
Medical Center

Robert Orlowski, MD, PhD n 2007
Lineberger Comprehensive 
Cancer Center
University of North Carolina 
at Chapel Hill

Lawrence Panasci, MD n 2006
Lady Davis Institute for 
Medical Research, Canada

Peter Parham, PhD n 2004
Stanford University

Roger Pearse, MD, PhD n 2006
Weill Medical College 
of Cornell University

Angel Pellicer, MD, PhD n 2007
New York University

Christoph Plass, PhD n 2005
The Ohio State University

Jonathan Pollack, MD, PhD n 2006
Stanford University

Miles Prince, MD n 2005
Peter MacCallum Cancer Centre

Miles Prince, MD n 2006
Peter MacCallum Cancer Centre

Louise Purton, PhD n 2003
Peter MacCallum Cancer Institute

Shahin Rafii, MD n 2004 45

Weill Medical College 
of Cornell University

Feyruz Rassool, PhD n 2007
University of Maryland

Yosef Refaeli, PhD n 2006
National Jewish Medical and 
Research Center

Alain Rook, MD n 2007
University of Pennsylvania

Janet Rowley, MD n 2006 46

University of Chicago

Kathleen Sakamoto, MD n 2007
University of California, Los Angeles

Felipe Samaniego, MD n 2006
The University of Texas

David Scadden, MD n 2005 47

Massachusetts General Hospital

Stephen Schuster, MD n 2006 48

University of Pennsylvania

Oliver Semmes, PhD n 2003
Eastern Virginia Medical School

Judith Shizuru, MD, PhD n 2003 49

Stanford University

Florence Smadja, PhD n 2003
Institut Universitaire d’hématologie

Donald Small, MD, PhD n 2004 50

Johns Hopkins University

Mitchell Smith, MD, PhD n 2003 51

Fox Chase Cancer Center

Keith Stewart, MD n 2007
Mayo Clinic and Foundation

Lloyd Stoolman, MD n 2004
University of Michigan

Roger Strair, MD, PhD n 2004
University of Medicine and 
Dentistry of New Jersey

Moshe Talpaz, MD n 2004
University of Michigan

Ana Tari, PhD n 2006
The University of Texas

Michael Thirman, MD n 2005 52

University of Chicago

John Timmerman, MD n 2006 53

University of California, Los Angeles

Michael Tomasson, MD n 2003
Washington University

Max Topp, MD n 2004
University of Wuerzburg

Joseph Tuscano, MD n 2004
University of California, Davis

Benjamin Tycko, MD, PhD n 2007
Columbia University

Shaomeng Wang, PhD n 2007
University of Michigan

J. Brice Weinberg, MD n 2006
Duke University Medical Center

David Williams, MD n 2006 54

Cincinnati Children’s Hospital 
Medical Center

James Wooldridge, MD n 2007
University of Iowa

Xiao-Feng Yang, MD, PhD n 2004 55

Temple University

Tim Yen, PhD n 2007
Fox Chase Cancer Center

Qing Yi, MD, PhD n 2003
The University of Texas

Muxiang Zhou, MD n 2005 56

Emory University

Translational Research Program:
Renewal

Stephen Ansell, MD, PhD n 2007
Mayo Clinic and Foundation

David Avigan, MD n 2005
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center

Maria Baer, MD n 2007
Roswell Park Cancer Institute

Bruce Blazar, MD n 2007
University of Minnesota

Laurence Cooper, MD, PhD n 2006
The University of Texas

Dean Felsher, MD, PhD n 2007
Stanford University

Steven Grant, MD n 2006 57

Virginia Commonwealth University

Marina Konopleva, MD, PhD n 2007
The University of Texas

Simon Lacey, PhD n 2005
Beckman Research Institute

Alain Rook, MD n 2005
University of Pennsylvania

Aaron Schimmer, MD, PhD n 2007 58

Princess Margaret Hospital

Marcel van den Brink, MD, 
PhD n 2006

Memorial Sloan-Kettering 
Cancer Center

Andrea Velardi, MD n 2007
Università di Perugia
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35 Dr. Joseph DiCarlo is funded in part by the 
For Julie Foundation, Inc. and the Mario
Lemieux Foundation.

36 Dr. Elizabeth Eklund is funded in part 
by Nancy Winkler.

37 Dr. Stephen Emerson, a Stephen Birnbaum
Scholar, is funded by The Stephen Birnbaum
Foundation.

38 Dr. Christopher Flowers is funded by the 
Susan Lang Foundation.

39 Dr. Varsha Gandhi is funded by the Jim Jacobs
Leukemia Research Fund.

40 Dr. Steven Gore is funded in part by 
Nancy Winkler.

41 Dr. Craig Jordan is funded in part by the
Douglas Kroll Research Program and 
Robert and JoAnna Behl.

42 Dr. Scott Kaufmann is funded by Clyde
McGregor and Joan Kowing McGregor. 

32 Dr. Ping Yuan is funded in part by the Carlson
Family Foundation.

33 Dr. Carl Borrebaeck is funded by an
anonymous donor.

34 Dr. Robert Collins is funded by the 
St. Valentine’s Day Luncheon and Style Show.

50 Dr. Donald Small is funded in part by 
the Douglas Kroll Research Program.

51 Dr. Mitchell Smith is funded by an 
anonymous donor.

52 Dr. Michael Thirman is funded by 
The Coleman Foundation. 

53 Dr. John Timmerman is funded in part by 
the Irving Family.

54 Dr. David Williams is funded by The Marge 
and Charles J. Schott Foundation.

55 Dr. Xiao-Feng Yang is funded by MPD
Foundation in partnership with The Leukemia 
& Lymphoma Society.

56 Dr. Muxiang Zhou is funded in part by 
Clyde and Rosie Billman.

57 Dr. Steven Grant is funded by the Peter Berg
Memorial Research Fund.

58 Dr. Aaron Schimmer is funded in part by
John R. Jones, Jr.

43 Dr. Jane Liesveld is funded in part by 
the Douglas Kroll Research Program.

44 Dr. Lawrence Lum is funded in part by 
Ben Berinstein, David Granville-Smith, 
Thomas H. Lee and Ann Tenenbaum, David
Levy, Jonathan Lieberman, Bruce Lisman,
Kassem Shafi and Warren Spector.

45 Dr. Shahin Rafii is funded in part by 
the Douglas Kroll Research Program.

46 Dr. Janet Rowley is funded by The Coleman
Foundation. 

47 Dr. David Scadden is funded by the F.M. 
Kirby Foundation, Inc.

48 Dr. Stephen Schuster is funded in part by 
Lisa Bee, Spin 4 A Cure.  

49 Dr. Judith Shizuru is funded by an 
anonymous donor.



Melba Blumer

Boca Java, Inc.

In Memory of Emerson B. Bridges

Bruce Bocina Building Corp.

Boeing – Employees Community 
Fund of Boeing Puget Sound

Marco Boerries

Steve and Lisa Boom

Helen Brach Foundation

Braman Family Foundation

Brayden Durant Children’s
Foundation

Mary Elizabeth Braun Foundation

Eli and Edythe L. Broad Foundation

Joe Bruno

Building Blocks Pediatric Home
Health

Burlington Northern Sante Fe

Florentine Camenisch Trust

Samuel C. Cantor Foundation

Carlson Family Foundation

Milton Carmen Charitable Foundation

Todd Carmichael

H. Carr & Sons

Don and Linda Carter

Cassidy Painting, Inc.

Daniel S. Catalfumo Family
Foundation, Inc.

Children’s 104 Family Fund

CIBC World Market Corp Miracle
Day USA Account

Bruce and Isobel Cleland

Cline Resource and Development
Company

David Clough

George Cloutier

Tracy and Frank Collins

Community Health Charities 
of Alabama

Community Health Charities 
of Arizona

Community Health Charities 
of California

Community Health Charities 
of Florida

Community Health Charities
of Illinois

Community Health Charities 
of Iowa

Community Health Charities 
of Kentucky

Community Health Charities 
of Michigan

Community Health Charities
of Nebraska

Community Health Charities 
of New York

Medical and Scientific
Advisors

20 |

Professional Education
Subcommittee

Donors

The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society  |  21

$1,000,000 and above

Madeline and Howell E. Adams, Jr.

Anonymous

Don Later Farrier, Inc.

Joseph C. Sanfilippo Memorial Fund

United Food & Commercial Workers
Union (UFCW)

$500,000 – $999,999

Anonymous – Greater Los Angeles
Chapter

Susan Lang Foundation

Rush Limbaugh

Anonymous Maryland Chapter Leader

David and Diann Sant

$100,000 – $499,999

Valerie Aspinwall and The Reichman
Memorial/Altschul Foundation

Peter Berg Memorial Research Fund 

The Bertelsen Family

The Stephen Birnbaum Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. Matthew Campbell

The Coleman Foundation

Community Health Charities 
of Connecticut

Community Health Charities 
of Maryland

Custom Boat Shoot-Out, Inc.

Simon C. Fireman Charitable
Foundation

Dr. Saul Highman Memorial Fund

John Kellenyi 

F.M. Kirby Foundation, Inc.

Douglas Kroll Research Program

Clyde McGregor and Joan Kowing
McGregor

Motive, Inc.

The Newman Foundation

The Marge and Charles J. Schott
Foundation

The Shimkin Foundation 

Douglas and Phyllis Smith

United Way of the National 
Capital Area

Wayne and Gladys Valley Foundation

$50,000 – $99,999

Stephen and Madeline Anbinder

Hildegarde D. Becher Foundation,
Inc.

The John and Frances Beck Family
Foundation

Bonneville Communications

Breeden-Adams Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Campbell

Scott and Sara Carpenter

Cora and John H. Davis Foundation

Lawrence J. DeGeorge and 
Florence A. DeGeorge Charity

Faro Foundation

Lesley Goldwasser and 
Jonathan Plutzik

Pete Harman

William Randolph Hearst Foundation

Jim Jacobs Charitable Foundation

Pamela B. Katten Memorial Leukemia
Research Foundation

The Krutz Foundation

Chuck and Kris Kusak, The Dan
Gleason Memorial Research Fund

Mario Lemieux Foundation

Local 148 Operating Engineers

Michael McCarthy Foundation

Parents Against Leukemia

Andrew and Mary Passafaro Trust

The Victor E. and Caroline E. Schutte
Foundation – Trust E

Raymond Sidney

Elaine Smith

Joseph S. and Diane H. Steinberg

The Valley Foundation

Wawa Food Markets

Robert W. Woodruff Foundation

$10,000 - $49,999

Larry Addington

Adobe Systems, Inc.

America’s Charities

Richard Angino, Esq.

Anonymous

Anschutz Foundation

The Arcadia Foundation

Atlantic Trust Total

The Sandra Atlas Bass & Edythe 
and Sol G. Atlas Fund

Austaco, Inc./dba Taco Bell

Mr. and Mrs. Douglas H. Baughman

Bear Construction

Mr. and Mrs. James A. Beck

Robert and JoAnna Behl

Michael Bellon

The Bill Bernbach Foundation

Alice A. Bien Memorial Foundation 

Clyde and Rosie Billman

Stephen and Mary Birch 
Foundation, Inc.

Alexandra Mayes Birnbaum

George Bitar

Lily Bitar

Stuart Bloch

Community Health Charities 
of NY/Upstate

Community Health Charities 
of Ohio

Community Health Charities 
of Virginia

Community Health Charities
of Washington

Community Health Charities
of Wisconsin

Comp USA

Compass Bank Total

Connecticut School of Broadcasting,
Inc.

Convergys

Michael and Elizabeth Copley

Alverin M. Cornell Foundation

Cox Family Foundation 

Credit Suisse

Dallas Auction Gallery

Danford Foundation

Thomas Danforth

David Dashiell

The John and Shirley Davies
Foundation

Leona E. and Donald W. Davis

Earl Denney

Department 56, Inc.

Edward Dickerson

James Diguglielmo

Sharon Donofrio

Dragon Con

Drive For Hope Foundation

Brian Egan

J. Stephen Eickert

Eli Lilly & Company

CB Richard Ellis Inc. Foundation

Employees Community Fund 
of Boeing, Houston

Engelhard Corp.

Epic Systems Corporation

Fellowship of Love Church

Nicholas and Denni Ferrara

Fidelity Charitable Gift Fund

Ann Ruth Figg

LaRue S. and Walter F. Fisher

Fitzgerald Family Foundation

Art and Gwen Flaming

For Julie Foundation, Inc.

John and Mary Franklin Foundation

Fraternal Order of Eagles 3996

Friends of Ligonier Polo

Friends of Max

Mrs. Dorothy C. Fuqua

Beverly S. Mitchell, MD n Chair*
Stanford University 
Cancer Research Center

Armand Keating, MD n Vice Chair*
Princess Margaret Hospital
Toronto, Canada

Irwin D. Bernstein, MD
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

David Bodine, PhD
National Institutes of Health

Selina Chen-Kiang, PhD
Weill Medical College 
of Cornell University

Curt I. Civin, MD
Johns Hopkins Comprehensive 
Cancer Center

Brian J. Druker, MD 
Howard Hughes Medical Institute
Oregon Health & Science University
Cancer Institute

Alan M. Gewirtz, MD*
University of Pennsylvania 
School of Medicine

D. Gary Gilliland, MD, PhD  
Harvard Medical School
Howard Hughes Medical Institute
Dana-Farber/Harvard Cancer Center
Harvard Stem Cell Institute
Karp Family Research Laboratories

James Griffin, MD  
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Judith E. Karp, MD
The Bunting Blaustein 
Cancer Research Building

Michael W. Long, PhD*
Velcura Therapeutics, Inc.

W. Stratford May, MD, PhD*
University of Florida
Shands Cancer Center

Warren S. Pear, MD, PhD 
Abramson Family Cancer 
Research Center
University of Pennsylvania

Kanti R. Rai, MD  
Long Island Jewish Medical Center

Joel Rappeport, MD  
Yale School of Medicine

Steven T. Rosen, MD  
Robert H. Lurie Comprehensive 
Cancer Center

Naomi Rosenberg, PhD*
Tufts University School of Medicine

Margaret A. Shipp, MD 
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Guido J. Tricot, MD, PhD 
University of Arkansas 
for Medical Sciences

Cheryl L. Willman, MD 
The Maurice and Marguerite Liberman
Distinguished Chair in Cancer Research
UNM Cancer Research 
and Treatment Center 
UNM Cancer Research Facility 

Irwin D. Bernstein, MD n Chair
Fred Hutchinson Cancer 
Research Center

Selina Chen-Kiang, PhD 
Weill Medical College 
of Cornell University

Brian J. Druker, MD 
Howard Hughes Medical Institute 
Oregon Health & Science University
Cancer Institute 

James Griffin, MD 
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute

Judith E. Karp, MD 
The Bunting Blaustein 
Cancer Research Building

Michael W. Long, PhD 
Velcura Therapeutics, Inc. 

Beverly S. Mitchell, MD 
Stanford University
Cancer Research Center

* Board of Directors

Mary & Robert Bronstein Memorial Fund

The Virginia Major Brooks Memorial Endowment Fund

de Villiers Endowment Fund

Thomas M. Ford Memorial Fund

GlaxoSmithKline Foundation & GlaxoSmithKline, Inc. Research Fund

Jim Jacobs Leukemia Research Fund

The Rachel Kudish Fund

Jane Elissa/Charlotte Meyers Research Fund

The Rae Endowment Fund

Vrushali Ranadive Fellowship Fund

Reich Educational Fund

The UFCW Endowment Fund

Joel Rappeport, MD 
Yale School of Medicine

Margaret A. Shipp, MD 
Dana-Farber Cancer Institute 

Guido J. Tricot, MD, PhD 
University of Arkansas 
for Medical Sciences

Endowment Funds



Toyota

University Hospitals Health System

Western Asset Management

Windward Homes

$10,000 – $49,999

I3 Research

Aberdeen Medical Services, Inc.

Accenture

ACS

ADC Telecommunications, Inc.

Adesa Calgary

ADJ Sheetmetal

Agvar Chemicals, Inc. 

Ahold Financial Services

AIG

Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld

Alabama Telco Credit Union Total

Albertson’s/Osco Total

Alcalde & Fay

Allen & Company, Inc.

Alson Capital Partners

Alston & Bird

American Electric Power

American Systems 

Americas Contractor Services, Inc.

Anadarko Petroleum Corporation

Anning-Johnson Company

Anonymous

Anteon International

Apache Corporation

Aramark

Arizona Public Service

Arnold & Porter, LLP

Aronson & Company

AT&T

BAE SYSTEMS

Bank of America

The Bank of New York

Bank of Tokyo – Mitsubishi, Ltd.

Baldwin Homes, Inc.

BB&T

bcgi

Beazer Homes 

Beers & Cutler, PLLC

Bell Family Foundation

Berlex, Inc.

BERT SMITH & CO.

BFS Retail & Commercial 
Operations, LLC

The Bilger Foundation

Bioenvision, Inc.

Biogen Idec

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Alabama

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Mississippi

Bonneville Chicago Radio Group

Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc. 

Bowen Engineering Corporation Total

Braman Motorcars

Brasfield & Gorrie

British Telecom

Frank G. and Frieda K Brotz Family
Foundation, Inc.

The Brunell Family Foundation

Burlington Coat Factory (No. 190)

Campbell & Company, Inc.

Canac Kitchens

The Cancer Institute

CapitalSource, Inc.

Capitol Drywall, Inc.

Ronald Carr Foundation

Carrella, Byrne, Bain, Gilfillan,
Cecchi, Stewart, & Olstein

Carter’s

Carter’s Ben Franklin Plumbing 

CB Richard Ellis

CEBI

Centerplate NBSE

Centimark Corporation

Chain Bridge Capital, LLC

Chevron

Chevy Chase Bank

Chloe Production

Cingular Wireless 

Citibank

Citizens Gas & Coke Utility Total

Citrix

Clif Bar Family Foundation

Columbia Woodworking

Comcast SpotLight

Comstock Homebuilding 
Companies, Inc. 

Cookies By Design, Inc.

Cooper Carry 

Costco

The Crean Foundation

Credit Suisse First Boston, LLC

Crowe Chizek 

Cruise Industry Charitable
Foundation

Danaher Corporation

Danya International

DARCARS

Degenstein Foundation

Deloitte & Touche, LLP

Deloitte Consulting, LLP

Delta

Mrs. Gwendolyne M. Denholm Estate

Destination South

Deutsche Bank

Deutsche Bank Securities, Inc.

Dewey Ballentine

Dominion

Drive Fore A Cure

Duffy Mechanical

The Dupler Family

Duquesne Light Corporation 

E*TRADE FINANCIAL Corp.

Easterns Automotive Group

EDS

James L. Eichberg Foundation

Eli Lilly and Company

Mark Ellis

Enterprise Information 
Management, Inc.

Enterprise Rent-A-Car

Epsilon Data Management, Inc.

Equifax

Equity Office Properties

Ernst & Young, LLP

Ernst & Young, LLP 
Transaction Advisory Services

Executive Development Corp.

Exelon Corporation 

Falk Family Foundation, Inc.

Family Cancer Center

Figg Engineering Group

Findlay Management Group, Inc.

First American Title

Fisher Chevrolet-Kia

Flooring Solutions

Florida Hospital Cancer 
Institute Total

Foley & Lardner, LLP

Food Service Management

Ford Motor Company

The Frankino Foundation

Freddie Mac

Fried, Frank, Harris, Shriver 
& Jacobson

Friedman, Billings & Ramsey

Fulbright & Jaworski, LLP

Garchik Family Foundation

Gary Martin Hayes & Associates, PC

General Dynamics

General Electric Foundation

Generic Pharmaceutical Association 

Genitope Corporation

$1,000,000 and above

Bristol-Myers Squibb 

Genentech Inc./Biogen Idec

$500,000 – $999,999

Amgen Inc.

Celgene Corporation

Novartis Oncology

The Harry & Jeanette Weinberg
Foundation

$100,000 – $499,999

American Airlines

Lance Armstrong Foundation

BearingPoint, Inc.

Cephalon Oncology

Coca-Cola North America

Finish Line

General Motors Corp.

Genta, Inc. 

GlaxoSmithKline

The Jeff Gordon Foundation

Laborers’ Charitable Foundation

MCG Capital Corporation

Mercedes-Benz USA, LLC

Meta Yvonne Bradwin Estate

Nemacolin Woodlands, Inc.,
84 Lumber Company and 
The Hardy Family Trust

Nike

The Olive Garden Italian Restaurant

P.F. Chang’s China Bistro

PowerBar

Runner’s World Magazine

Seagate Technology

$50,000 – $99,999

CA

Comcast

William L. Culbert, Jr. Trust

Paul Handlery

Hargrove

The Hollander Foundation

IEP/MPG

John Mecray

Nestle FoodServices North America

North Sails

Novartis Pharma Canada, Inc.

Peet’s Coffee & Tea

Pharmion Corporation

PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP 

Sailing World 

Sprint

Gap Foundation Gift Match Program

George Gauthier

Georgia Power Foundation

Charles Gibbs, Jr.

Dan and Debbie Gill

David and Patricia Giuliani

The Mark Grace Foundation

Devin Grant

Greater Milwaukee Foundation, Inc.

Paul Greetin and Beryl S. Greetin
Foundation, Inc.

George and Mary Josephine Hamman
Foundation

Robert and Audrey Hancock

The Tom Merit Hancock Family Fund

Stu and Nair Hanford

Mary Beth Harrison

Howard and Rhonda Hawks

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Haworth

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Healey

Ed Heitz Memorial Research Fund

Bruce and Dana Hendin

Michelle Henkel

Daryl T. Hester

Margaret Hohmann Estate

John Harrison Hough

Eugene Hovanec

HyVee, Inc.

Imlay Foundation

Intermountain Health/Utah

Irving Family

Allan and Cledith Jennings

Virginia Sheldon Jerome Foundation 

John R. Jones, Jr.

Kaelin Family Captain’s Cup

Kaiser Permanente

Clarisse B. Kampel Foundation

The Karches Foundation

Karyn Research Fund

Christopher J. Kearns

Keating, Muething & Klekamp, P.L.L.

Pam and Keith Kelly

Rita and Gene Kelly

Mr. and Mrs. Jack J. Kessler

KLA Tencor

Leslie Elliot Krause, Esq.

Kritchman Family Foundation

Marie Lamfrom Charitable
Foundation

The Lappin Foundation

The Leap of Faith Foundation

Lebensfeld Foundation

Kelli Leffingwell and 
The Tony Leffingwell Foundation

The Lehman Brothers Foundation

Lehman Motors Volvo/Saab

Ted Leonsis

Lighthouse Investment Partners, LLC

Carl H. Lindner, Jr.

Bruce Lisman

Thomas J. Long Foundation

Lowndes, Drosdick, Doster, 
Kantor and Reed, PA

Rodger Lucey Memorial Fund

Mammel Foundation

Samuel P. Mandell Foundation

Thomas Marano

Stanley M. Marks, MD

Marsh, Inc.

Mr. and Mrs. Mark E. Mason

Jeffrey and Katina Mayer

Duncan and Lauren McCurrach

The June and Cecil McDole 
Charitable Fund

The Laffey McHugh Foundation

Gary McLean

John McNiff

Mellon Bank, NA

Memorial Healthcare Systems Total

Memory of Dixie Shadow

Meredith Corporation Foundation 

Merriman Curhan Ford & Co.

Meyer Memorial Trust

Edward L. Milstein Foundation

The Sidney Milton and Leoma Simon
Foundation

Suzy Minkoff

Robert Missirian

Jack Moore Memorial Golf
Tournament

Sara Giles Moore Foundation

Morris Levine Key Food Stores
Foundation, Inc.

Barbara and Jim Morrison

MPD Foundation

Marty and Jennifer Myers

Thomas Names, The Names Family
Foundation

Werner and Ruth Nartel Foundation

National Philanthropic Trust

The Netter Foundation, Inc.

New York State Department of Health

Nike Employee Matching Gift
Program

North Broward Hospital District Total

Northwestern Mutual Foundation

Kim and Steve Oberto

The W. O’Neil Foundation, Inc.

The Oregon Community Foundation

Painters Supply & Equipment Co.

Shakuntala Palta

The Parcesepe Family Foundation

Mabel and Joseph Peluso Foundation

Jon and Lindsay Penkower

Petersen Aluminum Corporation 

Pfizer Foundation Matching 
Gifts Program

Phi Gamma Delta

Debbie Pilalas

Jason Pilalas

Polk Bros. Foundation

Polo Ralph Lauren Foundation

William G. Pomeroy

Preferred Health Systems

PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP

Jeffrey and Sherri Prince

Jack Purcell

Quantum Imaging

Quest Diagnostics Foundation

Edward Quinn

Rabobank International

Rags For Riches Foundation

Dr. and Mrs. Richard Raizman

Ratopia/Nick Weber

Relations Foundation

The Remillard Family Foundation

Laura Renz

James Resnick

Faye Riha

William G. Rohrer Charitable
Foundation

Royals Charities

Paul & Joan Rubschlager Foundation

San Par Golf Tournament

Sarver Charitable Trust

Phil and Teri Schrager

The Schumacher Family 
Foundation, Inc.

The Victor E. and Caroline E. Schutte
Foundation – 1959

Edith M. Schweckendieck Trusts

Scott & Associates

Scotts Miracle-Gro Company

Sedano’s Supermarkets

Kassem Shafi

Carl and Ruth Shapiro Family
Foundation

Lauren Shell

Greg Shouldis 

James Sloan

Kevin Sneader

SouthWest Bank Total

Mark and Carol Spisak

State of Wisconsin – Department 
of Justice

Garrett Stauffer, CPA

John Stein

Fred Steinberg

Peter Stern

Harry Stoddard

The Mel Stottlemyre Myeloma
Foundation

The Sudhalter Family

Sugar Lakes Foundation

Dave Swalm

Anne Swift

J.T. Tai & Co. Foundation, Inc.

Donald Tandy

Target 

TD Bank Financial Group

Thomas H. Lee and Ann Tenenbaum

Toyota Motor North America, Inc.

James and Michele Triantos

Alex Trotman Memorial Fund

Robert Tschudy

United Way

United Way – Capital Region

United Way of Delaware

United Way of New York City

Verizon Foundation

The Vredenburg Foundation

Wachovia Securities

Jarett Wait

James and Debra Wallace Foundation

Wal-Mart Foundation

Washtenaw United Way

Waste Management

The Watkins Family

Del E. Webb Foundation

Jeffrey Weber

Wells Fargo Foundation

Marvin Wenger

Wheeler Brothers, Inc.

The Whitaker Foundation

Mrs. Marylou Whitney and 
Mr. John Hendrickson

Tim and Theresa Williamson

Dean Wilson

Nancy Winkler

Daniel Wyner

Mel Zuckerman

Mark Zurack

Zurich U.S. Foundation

Donors continued
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Trust Company of the West

Tube City IMS 

Turner Healthcare

Turner Interiors

UBS Financial Services, Inc.

UBS Investment Bank

UBS Investment Services

UFCW Local 175 & 633

The Union Central Life 
Insurance Company 

University of Florida Shands 
Cancer Center

Unisys Corporation

University of Pittsburgh Medical Center

Varco Mac

Vistar Corporation

Vision Integrated Systems

Wabtec Corporation

Wachovia Securities

Wachovia Wealth Management

Washington Area Chrysler-Jeep-
Dodge Dealers

Washington Consulting, 
an Alion Company 

Washington Gas 

Washington Redskins

Waste Management

Watson Wyatt Worldwide

Wells Fargo Foundation

West Marine

White Oak Energy, LP

White Oak Operating Co., LLC

Williams & Connolly, LLP

Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale 
and Dorr, LLP

Windermere Real Estate

Winston & Strawn

Winston Partners Group, LLC 

Winthrop Management – 
US Steel Tower

The Woodlands Operating 
Company, LP

World Granite & Stone Art

Wyeth Pharmaceuticals

XO Communications

Yellow Corporation

RPW Group, Inc.

RR Donnelley

Rural Telephone Finance Cooperative

Safeway Foundation

Safeway, Inc.

The Sallie Mae Fund 

SAP

Scheer Partners, Inc.

Schwab Fund for Charitable Giving

Scotia Capital

Scott Health & Safety

Scotts Miracle-Gro Company

SFBC International

Sidley Austin, LLP

Siemens Total

Silicon Valley Bank

Simmons Cooper, LLC

Skyy Spirits, LLC

Smith Barney

Mary Smith

Sodexho

St. Joseph’s/Candler

St. Luke’s Mountain States 
Tumor Institute Total

The Steinberg Family Fund, Inc.

Steptoe & Johnson

Stop & Shop

Stopol, Inc.

StrongSuit Consulting

Structure Tone, Inc.

Sun Trust Banks, Inc.

Sunburst Hospitality Corporation

Sunsail

SunTrust Banks, Inc.

SuperGen

Systems Connection of Maryland

Target

Taser International

TD Securities (USA), LLC

TD Waterhouse

Tech Online

Tesoro Refining and Marketing

Thelen, Reid & Priest

Thompson Habib Denison

Thrivent Financial for Lutherans
Foundation 

The Edgar A. Thronson 
Foundation, Inc.

Tokyo Electron

Toyota Motor Sales, USA, Inc.

Trammell Crow Company

Tricon Construction, Inc.

Truland Electric

Tony and Una Giachinta

Goldman Sachs & Co.

Greater Bay Bancorp

The Greenbriar Companies

Greenwich Capital

Griffin Industries, Inc.

Guardian Capital, Inc.

H&R Block

Hallmark Homes

Harkins Builders

Harris Bankcorp

H. J. Heinz Company

Highmark Blue Cross Blue Shield

Hilb, Rogal & Hobbs

Hilton Garden Inn
Lafayette/Cajundome

Hitt Contracting, Inc.

Hochfelder Foundation

Dennis Hoffman

Hogan & Hartson, LLP

Howard Capital Management, Inc. 
an E*TRADE Co.

Howard County General Hospital

Human Genome Sciences, Inc.

IBM

ICAP Services North America, LLC

InfoCision 

Information Management
Consultants, Inc. 

Insulators Health Hazard Fund

Interstate Hotels & Resorts, Inc.

ITG Investment Technology Group

JFK Medical Center

Jim Koons Automotive Companies

Johnson & Johnson

The Johnson Company

Robert W. Johnson IV Charitable Trust

JP Morgan Chase

Kaiser Permanente 

k-Designers

KeyBank

Kirkland & Ellis Foundation

Kirshenbaum Bond & Partners

Marilyn E. Kirshenbaum Family Trust

Kathy Koehler

KCE Structural Engineers

KPMG, LLP

Kroger 

KST Data, Inc.

Lakefront Communications, Inc.

LaSalle Bank 

Latham & Watkins, LLP

Dave Lede

Leerink Swann & Company

Lehman Brothers

LEK Consulting

LeMont Restaurant

Linebarger Goggan Blair 
& Sampson, LLP

List, Inc.

LoJack

Lukas Lundin

Lundardi’s Market

M&I Bank

Major League Baseball

Makar Management, LLC

Manganaro Midatlantic, LLC

Marsh and Mercer

Masonite International

The McKnight Foundation

John Meara

MD Anderson Cancer Center – Orlando

M.D. Carlisle Construction Corp.

MedImmune, Inc.

Mellon Bank

Merck & Co., Inc.

Merrill Lynch & Co.

Metro Dynamics

Samuel H. and Maria Miller
Foundation

Millennium Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

MITA Management

MJM Printing & Graphics

The Mody Foundation

Mona Electric Group, Inc.

Morgan Stanley

Morrison Homes

Mount Gay Rum

Mylan Charitable Foundation

National City

National Cooperative Services
Corporation (NCSC)

National Philanthropic Trust

National Rural Utilities Cooperative
Finance Corporation (CFC)

National Trade Productions

Navigant

NeuStar, Inc.

Newland Communities 

NewMarket Corporation

New Quest Properties

New York Mercantile Exchange
Charitable Foundation

New York Mets

Nickle Family Foundation

Niello Company

Nohl Crest Homes

Northrop Grumman

NVR, Inc.

NYMEX

Oncology Therapeutics Network 

ONCORE Concrete

Option One Mortgage Company

Oracle Corporation

Oregon Health & Science University

Ortho Biotech Products, LP

Owen Biosciences, Inc.

Panera Bread of Central Illinois 

Parsons Corporation

Paul, Hastings, Janowsky 
& Walker, LLP

People’s Bank

PEPCO

Pepsi Cola, Inc.

Perkins+Will

Pfizer, Inc.

PGA Tour Superstore

PGT Trucking, Inc.

The Pharmaceutical Research and
Manufacturers of America (PhRMA)

PHD US

Plumbers & Pipefitters Service
Technicians, Local Union 72

PNC Advisors

PNC Bank

PNC Wealth Management

Polen Capital Management, Inc.

Powell Goldstein, LLP

PPD Development, LP

Precision Communication

Preferred Health Systems

Price Modern

Protiviti

The Puyallup Tribe of Indians

Rand Construction Corporation

Randstad North America 

The John G. Rangos, Sr. 
Charitable Foundation

Raytheon

RBC Foundation

Realty Capital Partners 
of Herndon, LLC

Red Zebra Broadcasting

Regence Blue Cross Blue Shield 
of Oregon 

Regency Commercial Construction

Riverside Hospital Services

Rocky Mountain Blood and 
Marrow Transplant Program

Royal Bank of Scotland

$1,000,000 and above

KGO Newstalk AM 810 

$500,000 – $999,999

Burlington Coat Factory 

$100,000 – $499,999

American Bicycle Association

The Beer Store

CA

Citigroup

CompUSA

Carolina Hurricanes 

Cub Foods East

Cure Kids Cancer Golf Tournament

DialAmerica Marketing

Georgia Pest Control Assocation

Ruth’s Chris Steak House – Baltimore

St. Valentine’s Day Luncheon 
and Style Show

Team Friends of Allie, 
honoring pediatric heroes

UFCW Locals 175 & 633

United Food & Commercial Workers
International Union Canada/
TUAC

Verizon

Vistar

WCNN 680 The Fan

Sony Pictures Television – 
Wheel of Fortune

WYAY EAGLE 106.7

$50,000 – $99,999

Clear Channel Worldwide

H&R Block

Option One Mortgage Company

Bob Rae

The Regence Group

Weis Markets, Inc.

William Wesley Kelly Research Fund

$10,000 – $49,999

94.7 WARW-FM

97.1 WASH-FM

Accelerate Training – LP 10

ALL Together for Ethan

American Systems Corporation

Ham Ansley Memorial 
Research Fund

Better Beef Limited

Luc and Maria Boisclair

Booz Allen Hamilton, Inc.

Capitol File Magazine

Cerner Corporation

The Classic Catering People

The Columns Resource Group
Foundation of The Northwestern
Mutual Financial Network

Jeremy Connelly Memorial Fund

Core Medical Group

Days of our Lives/
Corday Productions

Department 56, Inc.

Dominos

Don Ecton – Victory Scramble 
for a Cure

Christopher M. Dorr Memorial 
Golf Outing

Fall Classic

FOX 5 

Jimmy Frantze and Ryan Maybee

The Rick Goethals Memorial Golf
Classic/Scholarship Fund

Gold-Diggers, Inc.

Great American Insurance Company

The Great Atlantic & Pacific
Company of Canada, Ltd.

Krafty Ladies of Walnut Woods

Kroger

Laurence Juber/C.F. Martin & Co.

Maple Lodge Farms Ltd

Media/Professional Insurance

Menkes Development Group

Mercedes Benz of Greenwich

Navarro’s

Nugget Markets

OE Community Service Fund

Panera Bread  

PPG Industries

The Printing House, Ltd.

The Jim Quay Memorial Golf
Tournament

Radio Disney AM 1110

Randstad North America

Mario and Rocco Reale Foundation

Rockwood Falls Meadows 
and Estates

Rope For Hope

Michael and Susan Schuldes

Siemens

Sigma Alpha Epsilon Fraternity,
University of Georgia

Spin 4 the Cure 2006

Sterling Bank

Stinson Morrison Hecker, LLP

SuperFresh Supermarkets

Vibro-Acoustics

Waddell & Reed

Waddell & Reed Kansas City
Marathon

Washington Business Journal

WCC Charity Foundation

Wechsler & Marisco Associates

Charles Winston Enterprises

Bruce Winter 

Wisconsin Public Service

WMMJ 102.3

Sponsor Partnerships continued
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Legacy Circle honors those 
who have included the Society 
in an estate plan.

Lynn Aaronson
Richard Abel
Kathleen O’Meara Abramson
Chris Adair
Hugh Albora
Chico and Kay Alcantar
Liza Jane Alexander
Peter Alexas
Bruce Allen
Fay Allen
Ralph Allocco
Helen Anbinder
Margaret H. Anderson
Marjorie Anderson
Debra Andrade
Mr. and Mrs. David Andrews
Glenn Angers
Kristi Anys
Jill Anne Archer
Louise Archer*

George and Janice Arseneau
Kimberly Ascarrunz
Mildred J. Arndt
Paul and Lucyann Attner
Lorae P. Aumack
Minnie Austin
Naomi Bailey *

J. Leiter Bamberger, Jr.
Majed Barazanji
Joseph Barberia*

Angelo Bardi
Cheryl Barnes
Cheryl Barrett
Mr. and Mrs. Jay Barrows
Ruth Bartlett
Stephen and Claudia Barto
John Bashta
Ryan Beagin
Dennis Beardsley
Caroline Beauchamp
Keith Beauchemin
Mr. and Mrs. Edwin J.  Beckley, Jr.
Margaret Beers
William Behnke
Debbie Behnke
Steven R. Bender
Joyce E. Benson
Linda Benton
Margaret Benton*

S. Ami Berkowitz
Joan Bertino
Clyde and Rosie Billman
Alexandra Mayes Birnbaum
Stephen Birnbaum Foundation
Margaret Black
Todd Blake
Richard Harlan Blond
Lori Blum
Albert and Betty Bodian
Robert H. and Janet Bohannon
James Bolton
Mart Bort
William Boyd
Irvin B. Braverman, MD
Laura M. Breise*

Arthur Brenner*

Paul Brosnihan

Judith Arner Brown
Jerry Bruner
Terryl and Susan Buchman
Gary Burgess
Elena Calcante
Audrey Mary Canty *

Shaun Carberry
Scott Carroll
Colon B. Carter
Mary Carver
Patton Casey
Jennifer R. Caves
Robert Charon
Pasquale R. and Nancy Cheche
Thomas Cheek
Hope Cheeseman*

David E. Cherry
Katherine Zell-Cherry
Maria Cheryan
O.T. Ciccozzi
Christina Clapham
Steve Clayburn
Sylvia L. Clemetson
Paul and Nancy Clendening
Denise Coats
Lucille Coffey
Jennifer Coke
Ethel Coleman*

Bruce and Carrie Collins
Katherine Wageman-Cook
Wayne Cope
Michael and Liz Copley
Susan Corson
Dr. Anthony Cortese
Marianne Cotter
Dena Coukoulis
Raymond Cox
Steven R. Craig and Susan Laine 
Marilyn J. Crohan
Michelle Cromwell
Kathleen T. Culhane *

Lydia D’Agosto
Eric Dahn
Edmund D’Allesio
Paule Daum
Donald Davis
Judy Davis
Joan De Bruin
Robert D. Dean
Carolyn Dee
Renate Dhillon
David and Connie Dimling
Barbara Dimock*

Kathleen Dirckx
Julian Dodge Trust*

Lori Dodge
Dorothy M. Dootson
Joel Drake
Harry and Barbara Dunlap
John G. Dunn
Peggy and Margaret Dupaquier Trust*

Timothy S. Durst
Tim Dwyer
George F. and Evelyn Eckhardt, Jr.
Ruth Eddy
Donnie Eden
Clif Edwards
David Eldridge
Gregory Elfers
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Ellena
Donald T. Elliott*

Raymond Elmer

Deborah Scott-Ensley
Judith M. Erickson
George A. Farber, Sr., MD
Pam Faulkner
Lynne E. Fazzi
Stewart Feldman
Arnold Feldman
Harold Fennell
Harvey Fernbach, MD
Richard Fess
Deirdre Fitzpatrick
Thomas L. Fitzpatrick
Joshua Flemming
Hon. Ronald A. Fonseca
Charles and Evelyn Foster
Grant Fox
James Fox
Mr. and Mrs. James T. Fox
Leo Frank
David Frantze
John Freitag
Iris Friend
Paul N. Frimmer, Esq.
Roberta Fuhr
Dorothy Fuqua
Heather Furniss
Joseph Gajda*

John Gallo Charitable Trust*

Albert and Gladys Gardner
Ken Gavin
Carl Gelband
Marian Gennaro
Anna Maria Gentile
John A. Geoghegan
Elizabeth Gescheider*

Patricia Ghiglieri
Douglas Gilbert
Heather Girard
Paul Glaab
Noreen L. Giese
Wade and Kim Goehring
Charles Goff
Jacob and Sara Gold
Richard Goldberg
Melvin Goldenthal
Faye Gottsegen*

Barbara Grace
Jane Graham
Rebecca Ann Grajewski
Ruth Granat*

Carol A. Grandaw
Joan Grant
Greg P. Grant
Doris Grau
Julie Griggs
Mr. and Mrs. Forrest Grosvenor
Dan and LaDonna Gubitz
Carter K.D. Guice, Jr.
Jeanne Burns-Haindel
Mr. and Mrs. Ken Haller
John Hallissey
John and Yvette Haluck
Liliana Hamilton
Leon Hammerman
Joan Haratani
Nina Harding, Esq.
Keith P. and Linda Harenda
Rodney Harnish*

Alice Hatch
Pat Hauer
Lorraine Hayes Trust*

Kathleen Hays

Nova Heakin*

Donald P. Heim
Tom and Wendy Henry
Lauren Hertel
Dr. Saul Highman
Catherine E. Hildreth
Lydia Hirt
C. Brooks Hoffman
William Hoffman*

Carol Hogan
Courtney and Robin Hollar
Courtney Hollar
Fay Holzman
Jacqueline Hood
Steven and Linda Hooker
Lynn C. Hoover
Larry Hostetler
Beth Hoth
John Harrison Hough
Roy Hovinen
Dorothea Howard
Dwayne Howell
Danika Hudik
Josephine Hulsman*

Heather Hunt
Dr. Brian Hurley
William Hussey
William Ianniello
Charles F. Inglefield
Adele Jacoby*

Jay Jake
Jay and Gayle Miller Janton
Deborah Jaskulski
Lily Marie Jeffreys
Anne K. Johnson
Dean Johnson
Kristen Johnson
Darden Jones
Douglas and Wendy Jordan
Dan and Leslie Jordanger
Robert Kacer
John and Judith Kamins
William Katherins*

Brenda Katis
Dr. and Mrs. Nathan Katz
Patricia Kay
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher J. Kearns
Michael E. Keefe
Vicki Kelcher
Sally K. Blume-Kelly
John Kelly
Sydney and Isobel Kemper
Judith Kenney
Michael Kerper
Marietta Kerr
James Kimball
Dr. Vicque L. Walton-Kimmel
Annabelle King, MD
T. Corey Kipp
Monica Klapper
Michael and Jackie Klarik, Jr.
Susan Kobrel
Karl Koepke
Jeff and Teresa Kopietz
Mark and Christine Kraemer
Carmella Kramer
Leslie Elliot Krause, Esq.
Marjo Kremkow
Scott and Megan Krizek
Gail Kromer
Mr. and Mrs. Greg Kulm
Janna LaCock

John Lamb, Jr.
Raymond Lanahan
Herbert Landek
Dr. Lucille Lang
Alan P. Laskin
Janet LaVere
Linn Lay
William S. Lear
Diana Lynn Lee
Gail M. Lee
Joseph Louis Lee
Kelli Leffingwell
Lon Leneve
Alayna Lennon
Martha Lesniewski
Sheila Levinson Trust*

Robert Lew
Paul L. Lewis
Robert Lindsey
Harvey and Linda Litofsky
Geoffrey Lombard
Ferris Long*

Dennis and Leslie Ann Lorenc
Laurence Luke
Mr. and Mrs. F. F. Michael Lynch
Eric and Becky Mahlum
Georgia Davidis Malone
Stanley M. Marks, MD
Gary Martin
William Martin
Mark E. Mason
Joan Maves
Robert and Marmee Maylone
Marilyn McFadden
Dorothy McCann
James McDonald
John and Patty McDonald
Susan McDonald *

Thomas and Olive McDonald
Sylvia McGovern
Carolyn E. McKown
Clayton and Gladys McPhail
Anthony McPherson
Rita Meek, MD
Rhonda Meeks
Annemary Meeter*

Velma Merkle Trust *

Timothy and Susan Metzer
Lisa A. Mihalik
James Miller
Paul Hart Miller
Tinamarie Milligan
Terri Milstead
Suzy Minkoff
Eileen Minneck
Joshua Mitchell, MD
Ted Mociun
Susan Mock Trust *

Evelyn Wenzel-Modrzewski
Lori Mody
Dennis F. Moore, MD
Robert Moore
William Moore
Joanne A. Moran
Mr. and Mrs. Thaddee F. Moreau
Caroline Morris
Dennis Morris
Hope Morrison
James Morton
Bob and Bekah Moyle
Frank Mungo
Suzanne J. Muntzing

Oscar and Ruth Muskopf
Virginia Musser
Rodman N. Myers
Virginia M. Myers Trust*

Robert J. Myette
Ali Nadim
James Nangle
Paul and Carol Ann Neiman
Hon. Robert H. Newman
Tracy Newman
Robert C. Niles
Lisa Nix
Regina Nizzoli
Edward Nofer III
Jason North
Richard F. Nourie
Jeanne Null
Jerry and Carolyn O’Hara
Margaret Olmazu
Edward D. O’Malley
George Omiros
Rita Oppenheim
Harry O’Toole
Mary J. Oyer
Jacqueline Palmenberg
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Paluch
Virginia Parker*

Fred and Wannelle Parvey
Casey Patton
Ades Paul
Julie Peak, Esq.
Adam Pedicino
Laura Pellissier
Rosa Pena
Mary Peschel
Stephen M. Peters
John Pfarr
Leslea S. Pidgeon
Olivia Pike
William Pike
Christopher M. Pilla
Lisa Pirrung
Harvey Platt
Joan Plefka
Lela Poff *

Ginette Poitevent
Mr. and Mrs. Posch
Mr. and Mrs. Chris Post
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2006 2005

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,205 $ 6,116
Accounts receivable 649 672
Legacies and contributions receivable (note 2) 6,129 5,026
Prepaid expenses 5,062 4,246
Investments, at fair value (note 3) 148,736 131,770
Fixed assets, less accumulated depreciation

and amortization of $8,857 and $7,594   4,249 4,098 

Total assets $ 174,030 $ 151,928 

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 18,365 $ 17,667
Deferred revenue 12,803 10,755
Grants payable (note 4) 70,000 56,774

Total liabilities 101,168 85,196

Net assets:
Unrestricted 64,628 59,574
Temporarily restricted (note 7) 5,403 4,495
Permanently restricted (note 7) 2,831 2,663

Total net assets 72,862 66,732

Total liabilities and net assets $ 174,030 $ 151,928

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

The Board of Directors

The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of The Leukemia 

& Lymphoma Society, Inc. (the Society) as of June 30, 2006, and the related consolidated

statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the year then ended. These

consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Society’s management. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our

audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Society’s 

2005 consolidated financial statements and, in our report dated September 30, 2005, we expressed 

an unqualified opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United

States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for 

designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Society’s internal control over financial

reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 

the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material

respects, the financial position of The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc. as of June 30, 2006, 

and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with U.S.

generally accepted accounting principles.

October 24, 2006

New York, NY
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2006 2005

Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets $ 6,130 $ 13,273

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 
net cash provided by operating activities:

Net assets of LLSC at merger – (1,396)
Net increase in fair value of investments (1,538) (2,708)
Permanently restricted revenue collected (112) (89)
Depreciation and amortization 1,246 1,186

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 23 (78)
(Increase) decrease in legacies and contributions receivable (1,103) 321
Increase in prepaid expenses (816) (197)
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 698 4,520
Increase in deferred revenue 2,048 3,848
Increase in grants payable 13,226 9,325

Net cash provided by operating activities 19,802 28,005

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchases of fixed assets (1,397) (1,244)
Purchases of investments (128,388) (202,996)
Sales of investments 112,960 158,310

Net cash used in investing activities (16,825) (45,930)

Cash flows from financing activities:

LLSC cash at merger – 1,249
Permanently restricted revenue collected 112 89

Net cash provided by financing activities 112 1,338

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,089 (16,587)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 6,116 22,703 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 9,205 $ 6,116

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Temporarily Permanently Total
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 2006 2005

Revenue

Campaign contributions $ 248,722 $ 16,762 $ 112 $ 265,596 $ 236,162
Less direct donor benefit costs (38,556) – – (38,556) (32,620)

Net campaign contributions 210,166 16,762 112 227,040 203,542
Legacies 2,707 38 – 2,745 4,760
Donated services (note 1) 4,896 – – 4,896 4,205
Net interest and dividend income (note 3) 3,724 64 – 3,788 2,697
Net increase in fair value of investments 1,374 108 56 1,538 2,708
Grant refunds 1,387 – – 1,387 653
Net assets released from restrictions 16,064 (16,064) – – –

Total revenue 240,318 908 168 241,394 218,565 

Expenses (note 8)

Program Services:
Research 63,570 – – 63,570 54,037
Patient and community service 62,912 – – 62,912 58,821
Public health education 35,078 – – 35,078 32,598 
Professional education 8,020 – – 8,020 9,846

Total program services 169,580 – – 169,580 155,302 

Supporting Services:
Management and general 23,017 – – 23,017 16,225
Fund raising 42,667 – – 42,667 35,161

Total supporting services 65,684 – – 65,684 51,386 

Total expenses 235,264 – – 235,264 206,688

Excess of revenue over expenses 5,054 908 168 6,130 11,877

The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society of Canada
(“LLSC”) net assets as of July 1, 2004 (note 1) – – – – 1,396

Change in net assets 5,054 908 168 6,130 13,273

Net Assets

Beginning of year 59,574 4,495 2,663 66,732 53,459

End of year $ 64,628 $ 5,403 $ 2,831 $ 72,862 $ 66,732

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Activities
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc.
Year ended June 30, 2006
(with summarized totals for the year ended June 30, 2005)
(in thousands)

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc.
Year ended June 30, 2006
(with comparative amounts for the year ended June 30, 2005)
(in thousands)
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1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Organization
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc. (the “Society”) is 
an international not-for-profit health agency dedicated to seeking 
the cause and cure of leukemia, lymphoma, Hodgkin’s disease 
and myeloma and improving the quality of life of patients and 
their families. The Society’s principal activities include: awarding
research grants; facilitating psychosocial support groups; providing
financial aid to patients; answering phone requests for blood 
cancer information made to the Society’s Information Resource
Center; and disseminating educational information about blood
cancers in the form of publications, internet sites, conference calls
and symposia sponsorship for both the medical community and 
the general public.

The Society entered into a merger agreement with Leukemia
Research Fund of Canada (“LRFC”), effective July 1, 2004, under
which the Society has approval rights over all LRFC resolutions. 
As part of this agreement, the name of LRFC was changed 
to The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society of Canada, Inc. (“LLSC”).
The merger was accounted for in accordance with purchase 
method concepts whereby a contribution of LLSC’s net assets 
(at fair value) was recorded by the Society.

Tax-Exempt Status
The Society qualifies as a charitable organization as defined 
by Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and, accordingly, 
is exempt from federal income taxes under Internal Revenue 
Code Section 501(a). Additionally, since the Society is publicly-
supported, contributions to the Society qualify for the maximum
charitable contribution deduction under the Internal Revenue
Code.

LLSC is registered as a charitable organization under the Income
Tax Act (Canada) and is therefore not subject to income taxes 
if certain disbursement requirements are met.

Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include 
the accounts of the Society, which encompasses the Home Office 
of the Society and its sixty four chapters, LLSC, and the Society’s
not-for-profit affiliates, The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society
Research Programs, Inc. and The Leukemia & Lymphoma 
Society Research Foundation. All significant inter-company 
and intra-Society accounts and transactions have been eliminated
in consolidation.

Net Asset Classifications
To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on 
the use of resources available to the Society, funds that have 
similar characteristics have been classified into three net asset
categories as follows:

Unrestricted net assets: Consist of funds that are fully 
available, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, for the
Society to utilize in any of its programs or supporting services.

Temporarily restricted net assets: Consist of funds that are
restricted by donors for a specific time period or purpose, as
well as amounts relating to term endowment or deferred giving
arrangements in which the funds must be maintained intact 
over the lifetimes of the donors.

Permanently restricted net assets: Consist of funds that 
contain donor-imposed restrictions requiring that the principal
be invested in perpetuity and that only the income be used. 
Income earned on these funds may be unrestricted or temporarily
restricted, depending upon the donor-imposed restrictions.

Contributions and Deferred Revenue
Contributions are recorded as revenue, at their fair value, when
received or promised unconditionally. Contributions received 
with donor restrictions that limit their use are reported as either
temporarily or permanently restricted revenue. When a donor
restriction is met through the passage of time or fulfillment 
of a purpose restriction, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement
of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Conditional
contributions are recognized as revenue when the conditions have
been substantially met.

Deferred revenue includes amounts received for special events that
will be held subsequent to the fiscal year-end. 

Donated Services
The Society has determined that certain of the donated services it
receives meet the criteria for recognition in the financial statements.
Specifically, the donated services of family support group facilitators
and research grant reviewers have been valued and are reported 
as both revenue and expense. 

Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of short-term investments with a maturity
of three months or less from date of purchase, except for amounts
held for long-term purposes reported as investments. 

Fixed Assets and Depreciation
Fixed assets, which consist principally of equipment and leasehold
improvements, are recorded at cost, if purchased, or at fair 
value at date of donation, if contributed, and are depreciated or
amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated useful
lives of the assets or the terms of the leases, if shorter. 

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires the Society’s management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Summarized Financial Information
The financial statements are presented with 2005 summarized 
or comparative information. With respect to the statement of
activities, such prior year information is not presented by net asset
class and, in the statement of functional expenses, 2005 expenses
by object are presented in total rather than by functional category.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with
the Society’s 2005 consolidated financial statements from which 
the summarized information was derived.  

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Program Services Supporting Services

Patient and Public Management Direct donor
community health Professional and Fund Total benefit costs

Research service education education Total general raising Total 2006 2005 2006 2005

Awards and grants $60,831 $ 754 $ – $ – $61,585 $ – $ – $ – $61,585 $51,310 $ – $ – 

Financial aid to patients – 5,098 – – 5,098 – – – 5,098 4,505 – – 

Donated services 724 4,172 – – 4,896  – – – 4,896 4,205 – – 

Salaries 759 27,057 12,140 4,008 43,964  7,398 9,184 16,582 60,546 52,824 – – 

Employee benefits and taxes (note 5) 142 5,943 3,248 1,053 10,386 1,740 2,727 4,467 14,853 12,196 – – 

Occupancy 23 3,013 1,736 567 5,339 985 1,333 2,318 7,657 6,778 – – 

Insurance 11 283 183 56  533 82 176 258 791 707 – – 

Telephone 27 1,585 1,014 196  2,822 316 1,319 1,635 4,457 3,364 – – 

Travel 43  1,176 641 230  2,090 365 469 834 2,924 2,640 13,623 11,760

Printing and supplies 146  2,790 5,806 418  9,160 4,076 9,357 13,433 22,593 21,480 6,097 5,758

Equipment rentals and maintenance 18  1,075 612 199 1,904 328 515 843 2,747 2,113 – – 

Postage and shipping 40  1,211 4,003 211 5,465 2,483 7,085 9,568 15,033 13,504 – – 

Meetings 250 2,323 1,069 348 3,990 522 655 1,177 5,167 4,467 8,072 7,331

Professional fees 531 5,579 4,116 571 10,797 4,452 9,402 13,854 24,651 24,273 5,539 3,608

Miscellaneous 9 400 224 75  708 136 176 312 1,020 1,136 5,225 4,163

Depreciation and amortization 16 453 286 88 843 134 269 403 1,246 1,186 – –

Total expenses $ 63,570 $ 62,912 $ 35,078 $ 8,020 $169,580 $ 23,017 $ 42,667 $ 65,684 $235,264 206,688 $ 38,556 $ 32,620

Direct donor
Total benefit costs

Research

Program Services Expenses

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc.
Year ended June 30, 2006
(with comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 2005)
(in thousands)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc.
June 30, 2006
(with comparative amounts as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005)

Patient and Community Service 

Public Health and Professional Education

37.5%

37.1%

25.4%
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Chair of the Board

John M. Kamins
Honigman Miller Schwartz and Cohn
Detroit, MI

Vice Chair for Medical 
and Scientific Affairs

Beverly S. Mitchell, MD
Stanford University
Cancer Research Center
Stanford, CA

Vice Chair for Field Relations

David Frantze
Stinson, Mag & Fizzell, PC
Kansas City, MO 

Vice Chair for Patient Services

Marie Lauria, MSW
Chapel Hill, NC

Vice Chair for Resource
Development

Margaret H. Anderson
Anderson, Bryant, Lasky 
& Winslow, PSC
Louisville, KY

Secretary/Treasurer

Thomas L. Fitzpatrick
Saint Gobain Corporation
Worcester, MA

Board of Directors

Alexandra Mayes Birnbaum
Peartree Communications, Inc.
New York, NY

Robert A. “Spider” Cantley
Twain Harte, CA 

Paul J. Cienki
General Dynamics Network Systems
Needham, MA

Michael Copley
Children’s Hospital & Health Center
San Diego, CA

Lawrence D. Ellis, MD
University of Pittsburgh
Pittsburgh, PA

Paul N. Frimmer
Irell & Manella, LLP
Los Angeles, CA

John A. Geoghegan
Gellert & Klein, PC
Purchase, NY

Alan M. Gewirtz, MD
University of Pennsylvania 
School of Medicine
Philadelphia, PA

Carter K. D. Guice, Jr.
Eastern District of Louisiana
New Orleans, LA

Steven L. Hooker
The Regence Group
Portland, OR

Lynn C. Hoover
Stinson Morrison Hecker, LLP
Kansas City, MO

Thomas F. Hunter
Stimulys
St. Louis, MO

Charles F. Inglefield
Bay Village, OH

John B. Kelly
Capitol Financial Group
Sacramento, CA

Leslie Elliot Krause, Esq.
Krause & Mauser, LLP
New York, NY

Michael W. Long, PhD
Velcura Therapeutics, Inc.
Ann Arbor, MI

Dennis F. Marco
North Haledon, NJ

W. Stratford May, Jr., MD, PhD
University of Florida 
Shands Cancer Center
Gainesville, FL

Thomas R. McDonald
Marana, AZ

Rodman N. Myers
Honigman Miller Schwartz and Cohn
Detroit, MI

Jason North
JSN Consulting
Palm Beach, FL

Mary J. Oyer
Northfield, IL

Frederic C. Parvey
Fidelity National Financial
Jacksonville, FL

William H. Reimers
Bowman Enterprises, Inc.
Raleigh, NC 

Marcie Rehmar Rogell
Columbus Children’s Hospital
Columbus, OH

Naomi Rosenberg, PhD
Tufts University School of Medicine
Boston, MA

Kevin R. Ryan
Yampolsky, Mandeloff, Silver & Co.
Philadelphia, PA

Maya B. Shenoy
Charlotte, NC

Frank T. Short
Short Strategy Group, Inc.
Indianapolis, IN

Norbert J. Sieber 
NJS Consultants
Miami, FL

Jay L. Silver
Sugar Land, TX

Thomas R. Snyder
Nashville Bank and Trust
Nashville, TN

James E. Sparkes
Sugarman Law Firm, LLP
Syracuse, NY

James J. Stephanak
The Kalamazoo Gazette
Kalamazoo, MI

William M. Ward, Jr.
Presbyterian Manors of Mid-America
Wichita, KS

Robert M. Yacobi
Williamsburg, VA

2. Legacies and Contributions Receivable 

The Society’s legacies and contributions receivable at June 30, 2006
and 2005 consist of unconditional promises to give and legacies 
for which the underlying wills have been declared valid by the
probate court and no other conditions are required to be met.
Amounts are scheduled to be received as follows (in thousands):

2006 2005

Less than one year $ 5,028 $ 4,795

1 to 5 years 1,169 256

6,197 5,051

Less discount to present value

(discount rate – 5%) (68) (25)

Total $ 6,129 $ 5,026

3. Investments

The following is a summary of investments at June 30, 2006 and
2005 (in thousands):

2006 2005

Cost or Cost or
Donated Fair Donated Fair

Value Value Value Value

Money market funds $ 47,235 $ 47,235 $ 48,876 $ 48,876

Corporate notes and bonds 38,958 38,127 19,421 19,466

Common stocks and mutual funds 27,728 31,927 28,251 30,779

Government obligations 24,317 24,112 27,605 27,698

Other 6,312 7,335 4,771 4,951

Total $144,550 $148,736 $128,924 $131,770

Debt and equity securities are recorded at fair value as determined
by quoted market prices. Mutual funds are recorded at fair value
using published unit values. Investment expenses of $335,000 
and $284,000 have been netted against interest and dividend
income for the years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. 

4. Awards and Grants

Awards and grants for research are recognized as expense in 
the year approved by the Society’s Board of Directors. Multi-year
grants, which are generally two to five years in length, are approved
on an annual basis and may be terminated at the discretion of the
Society’s Board of Directors. In addition to unconditional grants
payable of $70,000,000 at June 30, 2006, the Society has grant
commitments of $111,500,000 that are conditioned upon future
events and, accordingly, are not recorded.

5. Pension Plan

The Society has a noncontributory, defined contribution 403(b)
pension plan covering all employees meeting age and service
requirements. Contributions are based on a percentage of each
eligible employee’s salary and years of service. Expense under this
plan aggregated $3,020,000 and $2,327,000 for the years ended 
June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

6. Lease Commitments

The leases for premises which the Society’s Home Office and
chapters occupy expire on various dates through December 31,
2012 and provide for certain payments subject to escalation 
and periodic rate increases relating to real estate taxes, operating
expenses and utilities. 

The approximate minimum future annual rental commitments 
are summarized as follows (in thousands):

Year ended June 30:

2007 $ 6,588

2008 5,949

2009 5,454

2010 4,575

2011 2,560

Thereafter 1,133

Total $ 26,259

7. Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets and the income earned on 
permanently restricted net assets are available for the following 
purposes at June 30, 2006 and 2005 in thousands):

2006 2005

Temporarily Permanently Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Restricted Restricted

Research program $ 3,614 $ 2,784 $ 2,810 $ 2,616

Patient service and 
bone marrow donor programs 570 – 255 –

Professional education program 23 47 24 47

Other programs 1,196 – 1,406 –

Total $ 5,403 $ 2,831 $ 4,495 $ 2,663

8. Joint Costs Allocation

In 2006 and 2005, the Society incurred joint costs for informational
materials and activities that included fund-raising appeals as follows
(in thousands):

2006 2005

Fund raising $ 13,661 $ 14,166

Patient and community service 1,051 1,612

Public health education 11,067 8,616

Total $ 25,779 $ 24,394

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Inc.
June 30, 2006
(with comparative amounts as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005)
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